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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
The shoreholders of Solopo Bikos Bonk Limited

Repoil oo lhe Audit of Finonciol Slolemonls

Opinion

We hove ouditod the occomponylng finon.iol srotemen* of M/:. Solopo B <os Bonk Llmhed, D <tel,
Khorong, Nepol (hereinofler referred lo os ntfie bonk'J, whlch comprises lhe dolemcnt of finonciol
posirion os oi Ashod 31, 2078 lloly 1 5, 202 11 ond slot.ment of profit or los!, itotGment ot cq*r
flow & stotement of chongcs in equity for the yeqr then eoded ond notos lo lhe finon(iol sloremen s

includlng o rummory ol signlficont occot nting policles ond olher explonolory nolcs (he.elnofter
refened to o! "iie finorciol slolemerh").

ln our opinion, lhe oc.omponying {inohciol ildtemGntt give o lrue ond folr vEw, ln oll mqreriol
respects, of the finonciol posilion of lhe fund os ot Ashod 31, 2078 (.luly 15, 2021) ond its flnonciol
pe.fornonce ond ils cqsh flows for the yeor then ended on thot dole in occordonce wilh Nepol
Finonciol Reporting Stondords (NFRS).

Bo3is of Opinion

We conducted our oudit in ocrordonce with Nepol Slondqrds on Audiling (NSAs). Our
responsibilities under ihose slordords ore furlher described in the oudilor's responsibililies for lhe
oudii of lhe finon(iol slolemenls seciion of our report. Vy'e ore indapendenl of lh6 fund in occordonce
wiih the lngtilule of Chortered Acaounlonl of Nepol's code of ethics for professionol oc<ountnnls
together with the ethlcol requirements lhol ore rclevonl to our oudit of the finonciol $otement! in

Nepol, ond we hove fulfilled our olher ethicol responsibilifies in oc.ordome with lhose requiremenls.
we bolieve ihot ihe oudlt evidences we hove obtoined ore sufficienl ond oppropriole lo provide
o boais for our opinion.

Key Audit ,{otters

Key oudit motlers orc lhose motters rhol, in our professionol iudgmenl, were of most rignificonce in
our oudit of fie flnonciol stolemenls of lhe current period. These motlers we.e oddressed in lhe
aontexl of our oudil of the finoncidl stotemenls os o whole, ond in forming our opinion lhoroonr
ond we do nol provide o seporole opinion on these molters.

I
![uoone
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irtere5l
issue- by NRB. However, in ccse of bod loons

ond odvonces (overdue for more lhon 12
moclhs), this guidelines requires cessolion of
lnlerest recognilion on occruol bqsis. This

rdquires coreful observotion ond €oiculolion

process oJ accruol of interesl income
on loon ond odvonces in lhe core
bonking softwore of the bonk.

b, Tesr check of interesl recognilion with
monuql compulolion.

Our oudit opprooch regording verificotion
of impqirment of loqn ond odvonces
included:

b. Somple credit files were reviewed
omong olher fiings from lhe
prespective of utilizotion of loons ond
qdvonces for ihe iniended purpose
by woy of scrutiny of finonciol
ltolemenl!, occount movemenl,
occounl fumover etc,

Colloterol Voluotion of the security
olong with expected fulure cqsh flow
hos been reviewed in somple bosis
for iodividuolly significont loqns qnd
odvonces.

d. ln cqse of homogenous loons, we
ossessed the probobilily of defoult
ond loss for given defqult colculoted
bosed on the historicol loss

experiences.

o. Ob

verificolion.
included,

nding of lhe

hove

2. lmpo.irment of loon qnd Advonces
A5 per NRB Directive 4 reod wifh corve out
issued by ASB, bonk sholl meqsure impqirment
loss on loons ond odvonces ot the higher of :

o. Amount derived os per norms prescribed
by Nepol Rostro Bonk for loon loss provisioni
ond

b, Amounl determined os per poro 63 of
NAS 39 odopting lncurred loss Model

As per the norms prescribed by NRB provision,
provision on loon ond odvonces sholl be
creoled bosed on overdue lrotus qs well 09

utilizotlon stotus of the focility, security stqtur,
borrower's whereqbouts etc,

As per NAS 39 reod with NFRS 9, impoirmenr
of loon ond odvqnces should be mode on
colleclive 05 well os individuol bosis. For
individuolly significont loon ond odvonces,
individuol impoirmenl is meoseured os the
difference between lhe ossels co.rying qmount
qnd present volue of estimqted future cosh
flows.

For homogeneous groups of loons ond
odvonces lhol ore not individuolly significont,
colleclive impoirment is done. Under collecrive
impoirment, loss is determined ofter toking into
occount the hisroricol loss experience in

portfolios of similor credit risk ond
monogement iudgement bosed on experience
os to whether currenl economic qnd credit
condilions qre such thot $e qctuol level of
inhereni losses ot lhe reporting dote ir likely to
be greoler or less lhon lhot suggested by
historicql experiences.

for interest recognilion, hence we
considered it ss key oudil motter.

c

ddf arffi6 qftrilcd tt

I Mqtter$

ln view of complexity in loon loss provision
bosed on NRB directive ond NAS 39, we hove
con:iderd il os key qudit motter for our oudit.

Our Audil EES ond f, l

o. Review of lhe oyerdue slotus of loqns
ond odvonces by obioining doto
from the syslqm ond Yerified
monuolly.

Y
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Rcsponsibirities of Monqgement ond rhose chorged with Gorernqncl for the Finqnciqr

Monogement is responsible for the

*,,,*l[[*riflt"rif{gry?,#llilh."nff ::?x?#
ln preporing the finonciol stotemen
continue os t r"r, L"..-, a]*ijl,t::1ltn'Lt'1 

o responsible for c
the going concern bosis of occounti.' 

g' os opplicoble, t""". ,","r.r"t"ssing 
lhe fund's obili'y to

ceose operorions, * r", *,..i,,,.'l*:; x:,tihffi:ffi::iil:i.:',ffi'J ;:: ::l:
those chorged wilh govemqnce (process. rre responsible for overseeing the fund,s finonciql reporting

ild] dflf6 qfd+r-d
1 i

ffieb

3. covtD-I9 ond Regulotorylffilmpoct Our Audit
Reloxdtio ns thereqn: &

Nepol hod uodergone ootioii wide loikdownfrom Choitro 1 1 , 2076 due to thb ouibreok ofcovlD-19 whith vios declored oi globotpondemic by Worla Heolth Orgqnizolior.l onMorch 3'1,2020. Due to resrrictions imposed

,Y: l^1:". 
.:l,l,.o our oudir procedures inresponse,o NRB <irculors issuel t,ll the doteot our review whicl) inclucle<,

o. Moking enquiries cnd gotheringrecessory detoils to verify thi
lllnlroncg n,ode by ,n" il"t ',,
re,spe(t of discounl ond rebole onr,tlerest provided.

b, V^erilicotion and crosschecki]g ol therebo,e provided Oy tt," 0",,i to iilci./storrer in sonrple bosis Oor.a oideioils provided Oy ,r. 
-.r.j,,

o(Jn r,)tstrotioo deporrment_

j

by gorurnn.nr,
highly offecre.l

revenue of the bonk.wos

l:::1:11.0",. l.,trq Bonk hos issued vorious

llil]llt..:,1'q",e,he risk po,.d b; ;;
lll,o.i.,.: NRB hos rhereon issr.,ed circulorsorrecling banks lo provide lOTo discor_rnt on
:]1^.:r ":d. ? 

7-o rebore on oppticobte inreresrqs or April 12,2O2Otor the iourthquorter. As

[:.J l:il*:jl J :":;:x., "lii :]::l

q,



SALAPA BIKAS BANK LIIVIITED 

-Audilor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Finonciol Slqlemenls

Our obiecliv* ore to obtoin reosonoble ossuronce obout whelher the finonciol $olemenls os o
whole ore free {rom moieriol misstqtemenls, wheiher due lo froud or error, ond lo issue qn oudilor's
report thot includes our opinion. Reosonoble ossuronce is o high level of ossuronce, but is not o
guorontee thol on oudit conducfed in occordonce wilh NSAs will olwoys detect o mqreriol
misstqtement when it exisls, Misstotemenls con orise from froud or error ond ore considered moleriol
if, individuolly or in lhe oggregole, they could reosonobly be expecled lo influence rhe economic
decisions of users roken on lhe bosis of these finonciql siqtements,

As port of on oudit in occordonce with NSAS, we exercise professionol iudgmenl ond mointoin
professionol skepticism throughout the qudit, We qlso:

ldentify ond ossess the risks of mqteriol misslqlement of the finqnciol stotemenls, whether
due to froud or error, design ond perform oudit procedures responsiye to those risks, ond
obtoin qudil evidences thot is sufficient ond oppropriole lo provide o bosis for our opinion,
The risk of not detecting o mqteriol misstqtement rerulting from froud is higher lhon lor one
resulting from error, 05 froud moy involve collusion, forgery, intenlionol omissions,
misrepresentolions, or the override of interndl conirol.

Obtqin on underslonding of internol control relevonl lo the oudit in order lo design oudit
procedures thol ore oppropriote in lhe circumstonces, but nol for the purpose of expressing
on opinion on fhe effecfiveness of the fuhd's internol control.

Evoluole the opproprioteness of occounting policies used qnd lhe reosonobleness of
occounring estimotes ond reloled disclosures mode by monogement.

Conclude on the opproprioteness of monogemenl's use of the going concern bosis of
occounling ond, bosed on the oudit evidences obtoined, whelher o moleriql uncertointy
exisls reloled to events or conditions thst moy cost significont doubt on the fund's obiliry to
continue os o going concern, lf we conclude thot q moteriol uncertointy exists, we ore
required lo drow otlenlion in our oudilor': report to fie reloted dirclosures in the finonciol
slotements or, if such disclosures ore inodequole, to modify or,rr opinion, Our conclu:ion: ore
bosed on the oudil evidences obtqined up to the dqte of our qudilor's report. However,
fulure evenrs or conditions moy cquse the fund lo ceose lo continue os o going concern,

Evoluote the overqll presenlotion, structure, ond contenl of the fiflonciol stotements. including
the disclosures, ond whether the finonciol slotemenls, including the disclosure:, ond whether
the finonciol slolements represent lhe underlying tronsoclions ond evenls in q monner tho,
ochieves foir presentotion.

We communicole with fiose chorged wilfi governonce regqrding, qmong olher motters, the plonned
scope ond timing of rhe oudit ond significont oudit findings, including qny significonl deficiencies in
internql control lhqt we idenlify during our oudit.

We olso provide those chorged with govemonce with o stotement thot we hqve complied with
relevont ethicol .equirements regording independence, ond to communicqte wirh fiem oll
relotionships qnd other motlers thqt mqy reqsonobly be fioughr ro beor on our indepandence, ond
where opplicoble, reloted sofeguords.

ddf ortr6 qfrt{d tt
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SALAPA BIKAS BANK LIMITED

Report on Other Legol ond Regulatory Requiremenls

We hove obtoined informotion ond explonqlions osked for, which, lo the besl of our knowledge
ond belief were neces5qry for the purpose of our oudil. ln our opinion, proper books of qccounl os
required by lqw hove been kept by the bonk in so for os it oppeqrs from our exominolion of lhose
books of occount of lhe bonk. ln our opinion the slofemenl of linonciol position, stotement of profit
or loss, slolement of other comprehensive income, stolemenl of chonges in equity & sloternent of
cosh flows for ihe period then ended ond o summory of significonl occounting policies ond other
explonotory notes hove been prepored in occordonce wilh lhe requiremenls of Componies Acl,
2063 ond ore in ogreemenl with lhe books of occounls mointoined by rhe bonk. ln our opinion ond
to tfie besl of informqtion ond occording to the explonotion given to us qnd from the exqminotion
of the books of occounts of the bonk, we hove nof come ocross ony cose where lhe boord of direstors
or ony employee or rhe bonk hove ocled controry to legol provisions relqting to dccounti, or
committed ony misoppropriotion or coured ony loss or domoge lo the bonk.

ln our opinion, so for os oppeored from our exominotion of the books, the bonk hos mointoined
odequote copitol funds ond odequoie provision for possible impoirment of ossets in occordqnce
with $e directiyes issued by Nepol Rostro Bqnk. However, the poid up copitol requiremenl set forth
by NRB hqs not been met with.

To the best of oor knowledge ond occording to the explonqtion given to us ond from lhe exominqtion
of the books of qccounts of tho bonk, we hove not come ocross qny cqre where lhe boord of directors
or ony employee of the bonk hove octed conlrq.y lo legol provisions re+oting lo occounls, or
committed ony miroppropriolion or cqused ony loss or domoge to lhe bqnk or its property ond
violoted ony directives of Nepol Rostro Bonk or octed in o monner to ieopordize the inlerest ond
security of fte bqnk, it5 deposilors ond it'5 investors.

For N. S. M. & Associoies
Cho

CA. Durgo rosg Gnowoli, FCA
Portner
oote,2021/10/27
Ploce: Kothmondu, Nepol
UDINr 2I t 027CA0O451uwqPF
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Salapa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Statement of Financial Position
As at 31st Ashadh 2077 (15 July 2020)

Particulars Note

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank

Placement with Bank and Financial lnstitutions
Derivative Financial lnstruments
Other Trading Assets
Loans and advances to B/Fls
Loans and advances to customers
lnvestment securities
Current tax assets
lnvestment in subsidiaries
lnvestment in associates
lnvestment property

Property and Equipment
Goodwill and lntangible assets

Deferred Tax Assets
Other assets

412.03s,675

1,946.049

354,294,431

2.186.739

18,51'1,876

713,313

2,000,230
5,936,437

18,463.412

967,563
1,445,966
6,375.522

4.1

4.2

4.4
4.5
4.6
4.7
4.8
4.9

4.10
4.11
4.12
4.'t3
4.14
4.15
4.16

228,945,83S 146,821,309

Total Assets 670,089,41S s30,554,941

Particulars Note As al Ashadh 31, 2077 As at Ashadh 31, 2076

Liabilities
Due to Bank and Financial lnstitutions
Due to Nepal Ratsra Bank
Derivative Financial lnstrument
Deposits from customers
Borrowings
Current Tax Liabilities
Provisions
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Other liabilities
Debt securities issued
Subordinated Liabilities

4.17
4.14
4.19
4.20
4.21
4.9

4.22
4.'15
4.23
4.24
4.25

5,280,790

568,085.099

5.747.U0

461,187,884

7,993,700

1,162,78s

10 901,557

Toral liabilities 585,430,231 474,924,925
Eq!ity
Share Capital
Share Premium
Retained Eamings
Reserves

4.26 28,000,000

(19,172,066)

28,000,000

4.789.179
4.27 75 831 254 22.436 838

Total equity attribulable to equiE holders 84,65S,188 55,626,016
Non-controllin interest
Total Equity 84,659,188 55,626,016
Total Liabilities and Equity 670,089,419 530,554,941
Contingent Liabilities and commitment
Net Assets Value Per share

428 7,924.884
302.35

8.183,077
198.66

The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For N. B. S. M. & Associates
Chadered Accountants

CA. Durga Prasad Gnawali, FCA
Partner

Chandra Bahadur Khadka
Director

Sharan Kumar Rai
Director

Harindra Prasad Rai
Director

Lab Kumar Rai
Director

lshwor Man Rai
Chief Executive Officer

ddf 6rffi6 q?i6d tr

As at Ashadh 31, 2077 As at Ashadh 3l, 2076

Tanka Rai
Chairman

Datel
Place: Kathmandu Nepal
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SALAPA BIKAS BANK LIMITED

Statement of Profit or Loss
For lhe period commencing on Shrawan l, 2076 and ending on Ashad 31, 2077

Particulars Note
Year Ended

31st Ashad 2077
Year Ended

31st Ashad 2076
lnteresl income
lnterest expense

4.29
4.30

72,406,131
(39,277,236)

56,346,008
(29,761,676)

Net interest income
Fees and commission income
Fees and commission expense

26 332
4.31
4.32

6,'127,792
(349,688)

5,833,957
(135,210)

Net fee and commission income 5,778,104 5,698,747
Net interest and commission i[come 38,906,999 32,283,079
Net trading income
Other operatinq income

4.33
4.34 3,342,634 24,300

Total operaling income 42,249,633 32,307,379

lmpairment charge/(reversal) for loans and other losses 4.35 21.841,392 4,232,813
Net operating income 20364,242 24,074,566
Operating expense
Personnel expenses
Other Operating expenses
Depreciation and Amortization

4.36
4.37
4.38

(25,791,901)

112,226 ,612)
(3,434,667)

(20,706,105)
(6,745,756)
(2,260,297)

Operating Profit (21,084,938) (1,637,592)

Non operating lncome
Non oDeratinq exoense

4.39
4.40

Profit before income tax (21,084,938) (1,637,592)
lncome tax expense

Current Tax Expense
Deferred Tax Expense (lncome)

4.41 403,909
641.896

(534,388)

(534 388) 1237 987 )

Profit for the period (20,550.550) t2,04't,5021

Profit attributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank
Non-controllinq interests

(20,550,550) (2,041,502)

Profit Ior the period (20.550.550) (2.041.502)

Earnings Per Share (EPS)
Basic EPS
Diluted EPS

(73.3e)
(73.3e)

The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For N. B. S. M. & Associales
Chartered Accountants

CA. Durga Prasad Gnawali, FCA
Partner

Date:
Place: Kathmandu Nepal

Tanka Rai
Chairman

Chandra Bahadur Khadk
Director

Sharan Kumar Rai
Director

Harindra Prasad Rai
Director

Lab Kumar Rai
Director

Ishwor Man Rai
Chaef Executive Officer

ildr artr6 il?rtcd tq

Ttarrtt tr6T{+6Cilffis
Salapa Development Bank Limited

Diktel, Khotang

Fiqures in NPR

(7.29\
(7.29),



Salapa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Statement of Cash Flows
Forthe y6arencled 31stAshad 2077 (15 July2020)

CASH FLOWS FRO] OPERANNG ACTIVITIES
lnteresl received
F6€s and other income received
Rsceipts Irom other operatang activilies
lnt6.est paid
Commission and fees paid
Cash paymenl to employ€es
Olher expense pajd

Operatlng cash iows botoro changos in op€raling ass€ts and liabilitles

(lncrsase)/Decroase in op€Gting a36ets
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank
Placement with Eank and Financial lnslilulions
Other lradifig assets
Loans and advances lo bank and financial institutions
Loans and advances lo customers

Olher assets

69,596,080 55,161,586
6,127.792 5,833,957

6,438 24,300
139,277,236) (29,761,676)

(349,688) (135,210)

12s,211,192t (20.917,473)
(12.226,612\ 16.745,756)

(1,334,4 171 3,459,728

(75,s61,496)

1,114,792
(112.459,945)

(3.560,838)

lncr€ase/(Docrease) in of,€rating liabllities
Oue to baflk and financial instilulions
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank
Deposits iom cuslomers
Borrcwings
Oth6r liabililies
Nol cash flow r.om operating activiligs betore tax paid

(466,550)

106.897,215

4.070.642

(16,073,260)

157,322.423

948,719
34,724,145 29,637,224

882.586 (1,830,562)

Nel cash flow from operating actavities 77'l 27 666

CASH FLOW TROM II{VESTIi{G ACTIVITIES
Purchase of inveslment securilies
Proceeds from sale of investment secunlies
Purchase of prop€rly and equipment
Proceeds from the sale of property and equipmenl
Acquisition of intangible assels
Proceeds from the sale of inlangible assets
Purchase of inveslmenl properties
Proc€eds from lhe sale of rnveslment properlies

Dividend received
Other (Merger)

13,112,340) 112,372,67 8)

Nel cash used in investinq activities 13.112.340) 1 12.372.67 8t

CASH FLOWS FROM FII{ATCIiIG ACTIVITIES
Proceeds ftom issue ofdebt securities
Repayment of debt securilies
Recoipls from issue of subordinated liabilities
Repayment of subordinated liability
Receipls from issue ofshares (Share Application Money)
Oividends paid

Other receipupaymenl

49,630,100

Net cash from financing activities 49,630,100

Nel Increase (d6crsase) in cash and cash equivalonts
Cash and cash equivalents Beginning of lhe Period
Eflecl ofexchanoe rate fluctuations on c€sh and cash equivalenls held

82,124,531
146.821.309

't5,433,988
'131.387.321

Cash and cash equivalents at 31 Asadh 2077 228,945,839 146,821,309

The eccompanying notes ar6 integral parl of these finanoal statements

As per our repon of even dale attached

For N. B. S. M. E Associales
Chartor€d Accountants

CA. Durga Prasad Gnawali, FCA

Tanka Raa

Chairman
Chandra Bahadur Khadka
Director

Sharan Kumar Rai
Direclor

Date
Place Kathmandu Nepal

Harindra Prasad Rai
0ir€ctor

Lab Kumar Rai
Direclor

lshwor Man Rai
Chief Executive Officer

ildr drtr6 qfttcd le
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SALAPA BIKAS BANK LIMITED
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Salapa Development Bank Limited

Diktel, Khotang

Particulars
As at Ashadh 31,

2077
As at 31st

Ashadh 2076
Opening Retained Earning (Adjusted)
Net ProfiU(loss) as per Statement of Profit or Loss
Appropriation

a. General Reserve
b. Foreign Exchange Fluctuation fund
c. Capital redemption reserve
d. Corporate social responsibility fund
e. Employees training fund
f. Other

Profiu(loss) before regulatory adjustment
Regulatory Adjustments:

a. lnterest Receivable Gyprevious accrued interest received(+)
b. Short loan loss provision in accountsc)/reversal(+)
c. Sho( provision for possible losses on investmentcyreversal(+)
d. Short provision for possible losses on Non-Banking Assets C)heversal(+)
e. Deferred Tax Assets recognizedC/reversal(+)
f. Goodwill recognized Cylmpairment of Goodwill(+)
g. Bargain purchase gain recognized C)/reversal(+)
h. Actuarial Loss recognized G)/reversal(+)
i. Other (+/-)

lnvestment Provision as per NRB Directive no. 8
Total regulatory adjustments
Profit or (Loss) after Regulatory Adrustments

4,789,179
(20,550,550)

10,141,496
(2,041 ,502\

(51,3s3)

(15,761,371) 8,048,642

(2,810,051) (1, 0,620)

(46,379) (272,878)

(3,410,694) (3,2s9,463)
19 172 066 179
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Salapa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year ended 31st Ashad 2077

1. Reporting Entity

Salapa Development Bank Limited (referred as'the Development Bank', the Company'or'the Bank') is a public company
incorporated under the Companies Act, 2063 and licensed by Nepal Rastra Bank to conduct banking transaction as a '8"
Class Financial Institution under the Bank and Financial lnstitution Act,2073. The Development Bank has its Corporate
Office at Diktel, Khotang. The Development Bank received the license to commence banking operations. The Development
Bank's equity shares hasnot been listed in Nepal Stock Exchange. The objective of the Development Bank is to uplift the
economic status of Nepal by investing in different economic sectors under economic liberalization policy, understanding
diverse customer needs and providing broad mix of financial services to business and individuals.

The authorized capital of the company is Rupees 800,000,000/-, the issued capital is 500,000,0001 and the paid-up capital is
28,000,000/-. 100 per cent of the paid-up capital is held by the promoter and calls in advance received from promoters
amounts to 64,7'17,100^. The shares of the Company are not listed at Nepal Stock Exchange Limited (NEPSE).The Board of
Directors acknowledges the responsibility of preparation of financial statements of the Bank.The approved financial
statements have been recommended for approval by the shareholders in the annual general meeting of the Bank.

2. Basis of Preparation

The financial statements of the Bank have been prepared on accrual basis of accounting except the Cash Flow information,
which is prepared on a cash basis, using the direct method. The financial statements comprise the Statement of Financial
Position, Statement of Profit or Loss and Stalement of Other Comprehensive lncome, the Statement of Changes in Equity,
the Statement of Cash Flows and Notes to Financial Statement of the Bank. The accounting policies are consistently applied
to all the years presented, except for the changes in accounting policies disclosed specifically.

2.1. Statement of Compliance

The financial statements have been prepared and approved by the Board of Directors in accordance with Nepal Financial
Reporting Standards (NFRS) and as published by the Accounting Standards Board (ASB) Nepal and pronounced by The
lnstitute of Chartered Accounlants of Nepal (ICAN) and as per the provisions of Bank and Financial lnstitutions Act,2073 in
the format issued by Nepal Rastra Bank in Directive No.4 of NRB Directives, 2076.

2.1.1 Use of Carve-out
ICAN has provided carve out on specific areas for alternative treatment of the items of llnancial statemenls required as per
NFRS. Based on such, the bank has used following carve out for preparalion and presentation of financial statements in line
with NFRS.

ildf aflf6 qtfrtcd rr

1.1 Subsidiaries
The bank has no wholly owned or partially owned subsidiaries company during the financial yeat 2076n7.
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Salapa Development Bank Limited

Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year ended 31st Ashad 2077

a) lmpairment Loss on Loan and Advances

As per para 63 of NAS 39 Financial lnstruments: Recognition and Measurement, impairment loss is calculated on incurred
loss model. However, the carve out has allowed to recognise loan loss provision at higher of loss calculated as per para 63
or the same as per NRB Directives No.02/076. Accordingly, the bank has used this carve out and recognised impairment
loss as per NRB directive as the same was higher in comparision to impairment loss calculated as per NAS 39 .

Financial Year F.Y 2076t77 F.Y 207st76
Provision as per NRB Directive
Provision as per NFRS

32,431,516
6,408,324

10,515,326
671,502

b) Effective lnterest Rate

As per the delinition of effective interest rate (ElR) as per para 9 of NAS 39, all the initial points paid or received is required to
be considered for calculation of EIR and the same EIR is used to calculate interest on loans and advances. As per the carve
out, if calculation of EIR is impracticable or immaterial, then such could be ignored.The bank has used the carve out and has
not considered initial points paid or received on loans to be part of ElR, rather such amount has been accounted as income
on accrual basis.

c) lnterest income on amortized loan after impairment recognition

As per para AG63 of NAS 39, Once a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets has been writlen down as a result
of an impairment loss, interest income is thereafter recognised using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash
flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss. The carve out provides that interest income can be calculated on
gross carrying amount of loan.The bank has used the stated carve out in preparing the financial statements.

3. Reporting Period and Approval of Financial Statements
Reporting Period is a period from the first day of Shrawan (mid-July) of any year to the last day of Ashadh (mid-July) of the
next year as per Nepalese calendar.

Particulars Nepaleses Calander English Calandar
Current Year
Previous Year
Reportinq Period

F.Y 2076.77
F.Y 2075.76
Shrawan 1. 2076 to Ashad 31 . 2077

F.Y 2019t20
F.Y 208/19
July 16,20'19 to July 15,2020

The financial statements prepared in accordance with the requirement of Nepal Financial Reporting Standards and were
approved by the board of directors on 240th board meeting dated Kartik 09, 2078.

2.3 Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in Nepalese Currency (NPR) (rounded to the nearest Rupee unless otheMise
stated), which is the company's functional currency. The Development Bank determines the functional currency and items
included in the financial statements are measured using that functional currency.

ildf dnil6 qfrrtcd rt
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Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year ended 31st Ashad 2077

2-4 Use of estimates, assumptions and judgments
The preparation of the Development Bank's financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amount of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying
disclosures, as well as the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Management believes that the estimates used in the
preparation of the flnancial statements are prudenl and reasonable Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates
could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amounl of assets or liabilities affected in future
periods.

lnformation about assumptions and estimation that have a significant risk of resulting in a material adjustment within the next
financial year are:

' Key assumptions used in discounted cash flow projections.
' Measurement of defined benefit obligations.
' Provisions, commitments and contingencies.
' Determination of net realizable value.
' Determination of useful life ofthe property, plants and equipment.
' Assessment of the Development Bank's ability to continue as going concern.. Determination of fair value of financial instruments; and property and equipment.
' lmpairment offinancial and non-flnancial assets.. Assessment of current as well as deferred tax.

2.5 Changes in accounting policies

The Company has consistently applied the accounting policies to all periods presenled in these financial statements except
for new or revised statements and interpretations implemented during the year. The nature and effect of new standards and
interpretations are discussed in note that follows.

2.6. New Reporting standards issued but not efiective

For the reporting of linancial instruments, NAS 32 Financial lnslruments Presentation, NAS 39 Financial lnstruments
Recognition and Measurements and NFRS 7 Financial lnslruments - Disclosures have been applied. NFRS I has been
complied for the classification of Financial lnstruments. Few carve-outs on applicable Accounting Standards as provided by
the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal have been used by the Bank, the quantitative and qualitative impact of the
same have been disclosed in detail in Notes to the Accounts. Further, NAS 17 Leases has not been incorporated in this
financial statement regarding operating lease since the effect of the same was considered not material by the management.
Further, a number of new standards and amendments to the existing standards and interpretations have been issued by
lnternational Accounting Standard Board after the pronouncements of NFRS with varying effective dates. Those become
applicable when Accounling Standard Board Nepal incorporates them within NFRS.

A number of new standards and amendments to the existing standards and interpretations have been issued by IASB after
the pronouncements of IFRS with varying effective dates. Those become applicable when ASB Nepal incorporates them
within NFRS.

2.7. Discounting
Non- currenl assets and liabilities are discounted where discounting is material. lnterest income and expenses have been
recognized on unwinding of llnancial assets and liabilities respectively.

qtalwtr6m &6Grffig
Salapa Development Bank Limited

Diktel, Khotang
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Salapa Development Bank Limited

Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year ended 31st Ashad 2077

2.8. Materiality and Aggregation

Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the Financial Statements. ltems of dissimilar nature or function
are presented separately, unless they are immaterial as permitted by the Nepal Accounting Standard - NAS 1 on
'Presentation of Financial Statements'. Notes to the Financial Statements are presented in a systematic manner which
ensures the understandability and comparability of Financial Statements of the bank. Understandability of the Financial
Statements is not compromised by obscuring material information with immaterial information or by aggregating material
ilems that have different natures or functions.

2.9. Going Concern

The Board has made an assessment of the company's ability to continue as a going concern and satisfied that it has the
resources to continue in business for the foreseeable future. Furthermore, Board is nol aware of any material uncerlainties
that may cast significant doubt upon ability to continue as a going concern and they do not intend either to liquidate or lo
cease operations of it. Therefore, the Financial Statements continue to be prepared on the going concern basis.

2.10. Prior Period Errors

Prior Period Errors are omissions or misstatements in an entity's financaal statements. Such omissions may relate to one or
more prior periods. Correction of an error is done by calculating the cumulative etfect of the change on the financial
statements of the period as if new method or estimate had always been used for all the affected prior years'financial
statements. Sometimes such changes may not be practicable. ln such cases, it is applied to the latest period possible by
making corlesponding adjustment to lhe opening balance of the period.

ildf drtr6 qfrtcd tr
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Salapa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year ended 31st Ashad 2077

3. Significant Accounting Pollcies

The principal accounting policies applied by the Development Bank in the preparation of these financial statements are
presented below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented unless stated otheMise.

3.1 Basis of Measurement

The linancial statements are prepared on the historical-cost basis except for the following material items in the statement of
financial position:

' lnvestment property is measured at fair value.
. Liabilities for cash-settled, share-based-payment arrangements are measured at fair value.
. Available for sale financial assets are measured at fair value.
' lnvestments held-for-trade is measured at fair value.
. Derivative financial instrumenls are measured at fair value.
' Delined benellt schemes, surpluses and deficits are measured at fair value.
' lmpairment of asset is measured at fair value and related disposal cost.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis and are based on historical experience and other
factors, including expectations of future events that are believed lo be reasonable under the circumstances. Actual results
could differ from those estimates. The estimates and judgements used in the preparation of the financial statements are
conlinuously evaluated by the Company. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognised prospectively in the period in

which the estimates are revised and in the future periods. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity,
or areas where assumptions and eslimates are significant to the Iinancial statements are disclosed in notes thal follow.

Distinction of Current and Non-Current
Assets
All the assets except the property, plant and equipment's and deferred tax assets are classilied as current assets unless
specific additional disclosure is made in the notes.

Liabilities
All the liabilities except the defined benefit plan obligations are classified as current liabilities unless specific additional
disclosure is made in the notes.

Matsriality and Aggregation
ln compliance with NFRS 1 - Presentalion of Financial Statements, each material class of similar items is presented
separately in the financial Statements- ltems of dissimilar nature or functions are presented separately unless they are
material.

3.2 Basis of Cosolidation

The Development Bank does not have any subsidiaries or special purpose entities over which it exercises control. Hence,
only standalone financial statemenl is prepared.

3.3 Cash & Cash Equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents include cash at vault and agency bank accounl balances, unrestricted balances with NRB, highly
liquid financial assets with original maturity of 3 months from the date of its acquisition and are readily convertible to cash,
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. Cash and Cash equivalent are measured at amortized cost in
the statement of financial position.

Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared by using the 'Direct Method' in accordance with NAS 07- Statement of Cash
Flows.

ddt qrtr6 qAt6d rq
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Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year ended 31st Ashad 2077

3.4 Financial Assets & Financial Liabilities
Recognition

The Development Bank initially recognizes a financial asset or a financial liability in its statement of financial position when,
and only when, it becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. The Development Bank initially recognize
loans and advances, deposits; and debt securities/ subordinated liabilities issued on the date that they are originated lvhich
is the date that the Development Bank becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instruments. lnvestments in equity
instruments, bonds, debenture, Government securities, NRB bond or deposit auction, reverse repos, outright purchase are
recognized on trade date at which the Development Bank commits to purchase/ acquire the financial assets. Regular way
purchase and sale of tlnancial assets are recognized on trade date.

Classification
i. Financial Assets

The Development Bank classifies the financial assets as subsequently measured at amortized cost or fair value on the basis
of the Development Bank's business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of
the financial assets. The two classes of financial assets are as follows:

1. Financial assets measured at amotTized cost

The Development Bank classifies a financial asset measured at amortized cost if both of the following conditions are met:

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash flows
and

b) The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amounl outstanding.

2. Financial asset measured at fair value

Financial assets other than those measured at amortized cost are measured at fair value. Financial assets measured at fair
value are further classifled into two categories as below;

a) Financial assets at fai value through profit or loss
Financial assets are classilled as fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) if they are held for trading or are designated at fair
value through profit or loss. Upon initial recognition, transaction costs are directly attributable to the acquisition are
recognized in profit or loss as incurred. Such assets are subsequently measured at fair value and changes in fair value are
recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss.

b) Financial assets at fai value through other comprehensive income

lnvestment in an equity instrument that is not held for trading and at the initial recognition, the Development Bank makes an
irrevocable election that the subsequent changes in fair value of the instrument is to be recognized in other comprehensive
income are classified as linancial assets at fair value though other comprehensive income. Such assets are subsequently
measured at fair value and changes in fair value are recognized in other comprehensive income.

ii. FinancialLiabilities

The Development Bank classifies the financial liabilities as follows:

a) Financial liabilities at tair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities are classified as fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) if they are held for trading or are designated at
fair value through profit or loss. Upon initial recognition, transaction cost are directly attributable to the acquisition are
recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss as incurred. Subsequent changes in fair value is recognized at profit or loss.

b) Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost

All financial liabilities other than measured at fair value though profit or loss are classified as subsequently measured at
amortized cost using effective interest method.

ildf drtr6 ilAtcd ie
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Salapa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year ended 3'lst Ashad 2077

Measurement

Financial assets at FWOCI

On initial recognition, the Company can make an irrevocable election (on an instrument-by instrument basis) to present the
subsequent changes in fair value in other mmprehensive income pertaining to investments in equity instruments. This
election is not permitted if the equity investment is held for trading. These elected investments are initially measured at fair
value plus transaction costs. Subsequently, they are measured at fair value with gains and losses arising from changes in
fair value recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the'Reserve for equity instruments through other
comprehensive income'. The cumulative gain or loss is not reclassifled to Statement of Profit and Loss on disposal of the
investments.

A financial asset is held for trading if:

' it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling it in the near term; or

' on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the Company manages together and
has a recent actual pattern of short-term profittaking; or
. lt is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument or a linancial guarantee.

Dividends on these investments in equity instruments are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss lvhen the Company's
right to receive the divjdends is established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to
the entity, the dividend does not represent a recovery of part of cost of the investment and the amount of dividend can be
measured reliably. Dividends recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss are included in the 'Other operating income' line
item.

Financial asseb at fair value through profit or loss (FWPL)

lnvestments in equity instruments are classified as at FWPL, unless the Company irrevocably elects on initial recognition to
present subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income for investments in equity instruments which are not
held for trading.

Oebt instruments that do not meet the amortised cost criteria or FVTOCI criteria (see above) are measured at FWPL. ln
addition, debt instruments that meet the amortised cost criteria or the FVTOCI criteria but are designated as at FVTPL are
measured at FWPL.

A financial asset that meets the amortised cost criteria or debt instruments that meet the FVTOCI criteria may be designated
as at FWPL upon initial recognition if such designation eliminates or signillcantly reduces a measurement or recognition
inconsistency that would arise from measuring assets or liabilities or recognising the gains and losses on them on different
bases.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any gains or losses arising on
re-measurement recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss. The net gain or loss recognised in Statement of Prollt and Loss
incorporates any dividend or interest earned on the financial asset and is included in the'Other income'line item. Dividend
on financial assets at FVTPL is recognised when the Company's right to receive the dividends is established, it is probable
that the economic benerlts associated with the dividend will flow to the entity, the dividend does not represent a recovery of
part of cost of the inveslment and the amount of dividend can be measured reliably.

ildf dflfo, q?t6d tc
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Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year ended 31st Ashad 2077

Financial liabilities at FWPL

Financial liabilities are classilied as at FVTPL when the financial liability is held for trading or is designated as at FVTPL.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

it has been incurred principally for the purpose of repurchasing it in lhe near term; or
' on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial inslruments that the Company manages logether and
has a recent actual pattern of short{erm profiltaking; or

. it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging inslrument

A financial liability other than a financial liability held for trading may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if:

' such designation ellminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency that would otherwise
arise:

' the financial liability forms part of a company of financial assets or financial liabilities or both, which is managed and its
performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with the Company's documented risk management or
investment slrategy, and information about the Company is provided internally on that basis: or

' it forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded derivatives, and NFRS 9 permits the entire combined
contract to be designated as at FWPL in accordance with NFRS 9

Financial liabilities at FWPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on re-measuremenl recognised an

Statement of Profit and Loss. The net gain or loss recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss incorporates any inlerest paid
on the llnancial liability and is included in the 'Other operating income' line item.

However, for non-heldjor-trading financial liabilities that are designated as at FVTPL, the amount of change in the fair value
of the financial liability that is attributable to changes in the credit risk of that liability is recognised in other comprehensive
income, unless the recognition of the etfects of changes in the liability's credit risk in other comprehensive income would
create or enlarge an accounting mismatch in profit or loss, in which case these effects of changes in credit risk are
recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss. The remaining amount of change in the fair value of liability is always recognised
in Statement of Profit and Loss. Changes in fair value attributable to a financial liability's credit risk that are recognised in
other comprehensive income are reflected immediately in retained earnings and are not subsequently reclassified to
Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial liabilities subsequently measured al amortised cosl

Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FWPL are measured at amortised cost at the
end of subsequent accounting periods. The carrying amounts of financial liabalities that are subsequently measured at
amortised cost are determined based on the etfective interest method. lnterest expense that is not capitalised as part of
costs of an asset is included in the 'Finance costs' line item.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
payments (including all fees paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and
other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability, or (where appropriate) a shorter period, to the
net carrying amount on initial recognition.

ildf ortilo. qfttcd te,
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Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year ended 31st Ashad 2077

De-recognition
i. Derecognition of Financiat Assets

The Development Bank derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset
expire, or when it transfers the flnancial asset in a transaction in which substantially all the risks and rewards of ovfiership of
the financial asset are transferred or in which the Development Bank neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership and it does not retain control of the financial asset.

Any interest in such transferred financial assets that qualify for de-recognilion that is created or retained by the Development
Bank is remgnized as a separate asset or liability. On de-recognition of a financial asset, the difference between the carrying
amount of the asset, and the sum of

(i) The consideration received and

(ii) Any cumulative gain or loss that had been remgnized in other comprehensive income is recognized in Statement
of Profit or Loss.

The Development Bank enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognized on its Statement of Financial
Position, but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets or a portion of them. lf all
or substantially all risks and rewards are retained, then the transferred assets are not derecognized. Transfers of assets wilh
retention of all or substantially all risks and rewards include, for example repurchase transactions.

ii. Derecognition of Financial Liabilities
A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expired. Where an
existing Iinancial liability is replaced by another from lhe same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modilled, such an exchange or modification is treated as a de-recognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference between the carrying value of the original financial liability and
the consideration paid is recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss.

ildf drtr6 qAt6d to
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Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year ended 31st Ashad 2077

Determination of fair value

'Fair value' is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability (exat price) in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date in the principal or, in its absence, the most advantageous
market to '/vhich the Group has access at that date. The fair value of a liability reflects its non-performance risk.

When available, the Development Bank measures the fair value of an instrument using the quoted price in an active market
for that instrument. A market is regarded as active if transactions for the asset or liability take place with sufflcient frequency
and volume to provide pricing information on an on-going basis. lf there is no quoted price in an active market, then the
Development Bank uses valuation techniques that maximize the use of relevant observable inputs and minimize the use of
unobservable inputs. The chosen valuation technique incorporates all of the factors that market participants would take into
account in pricing a transaction.

The fair value measurement hierarchy is as follows:

Level 1 fair value measurements are lhose derived from unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities.

Level 2 valuations are those with quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets or quoted prices for identical or
similar instruments in inactive markets and flnancial instruments valued using models where all significant inputs are
observable.

Level 3 portfolios are those where there are unobservable inputs of the instruments. The inpuls are not based on observable
market data.

The best evidence of the fair value of a financial instrument at initial recognition is normally the transaction price i.e. the fair
value of the consideration given or received. lf the Development Bank determines that the fair value at initial recognition
differs from the transaction price and the fair value is evidenced neither by a quoted price in an active market for an identical
asset or liability (Level 01 valuation) nor based on a valuation technique that uses only data from observable markets (Level
02 valuation), then the Ilnancial instrument is initially measured al fair value, adjusted to defer the difference between the fair
value at initial recognition and the transaction price. Subsequently, that difierence is recognized in profit or loss on an
appropriate basis over the life of lhe instrument but not later than when the valuation is wholly supported by observable
market data or the transaction is closed out. ln case the fair value is evidenced by a quoted price in an active market for an
identical asset or liability (Level 01 valuation), the difference between the transaction price and fair value is recognized in
profit or loss immediately.

lmpairmen,

At each reporting date, the Development Bank assesses whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or group
of financial assets not carried at fair value through profit or loss are impaired. A tlnancial asset or a group of financial assets
is impaired when objective evidence demonstrates that a loss event has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset(s),
and that the loss event has an impact on the future cash flows of the asset(s) that can be estimated reliably.

Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired can include significant financial difflculty of the borrower or issuer,
default or delinquency by a borro,,ver, restructuring of a loan or advance by the Development Bank on terms that the
Development Bank would not otheMise consider, indications that a borrower or issuer will enter bankruptcy, the
disappearance of an active market for a security, or other observable data relating to a group of assets such as adverse
changes in the payment status of borrowers or issuers in the group, or economic conditions that correlate with defaults in the
group. ln addition, for an investment in an equity security, a significant or prolonged decline in its fair value below its cosl is
objective evidence of impairment.

ln case of financial difficulty of the borrower, the Development Bank considers to restructure loans rather than take
possession of collateral. This may involve extending the payment arrangements and agreement of new loan conditions.
Once the terms have been renegotiated, any impairment is measured using the original EIR as calculated before the
modification of terms and the loan is no longer considered past due. Management continually reviews renegotiated loans to
ensure that all criteria are met and that future payments are likely to occur. The loans continue to be subject to an individual
or collective impairment assessment, calculated using the loan's original ElR.
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tmpairment of financra, assets measured at amortized cost
The Development Bank considers evidence of impairment for loans and advances and investment securities measured at
amortized cost at both specific asset and collective level. The Development Bank first assesses individually whether
objective evidence of impairment exists for financial assets that are individually significant and that are not individually
significant are assessed on collectively.

lf there is objective evidence on that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the
difference between the assel's carrying amount and the presenl value of estimated future cash flows. The carrying amount of
the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account and the amount of the loss is recognized in prolit or loss.
lnterest income conlinues to be accrued on the reduced carrying amount and is accrued using the rate of interest used to
discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss.

All individually signiflcant loans and advances; and investment securities measured at amortized cost found not to be
specifically impaired and those that are not individually significant are collectively assessed for impairment by grouping
together loans and advances with similar risk characteristics.

All individually significant loans and advances and inveslment securities are assessed for specific impairment. Those found
not to be specifically impaired are then collectively assessed for any impairment that has been incurred but not yet identified.
Loans and advances and held-to-maturity inveslment securities that are not individually significant are collectively assessed
for impairment by grouping together loans and advances and held-to-maturity investment securities with similar risk
characteristics.

lmpairment of loans and advances portfolios is based on the judgments in past experience of portfolio behaviour. ln
assessing collective impairment, the Development Bank uses historical trends of the probability of default, the timing of
recoveries and the amount of loss incurred, adjusted for management's judgment as to whether current economic and credit
conditions are such that lhe actual losses are likely to be greater or less than suggested by historical trends. Default rates,
loss rates and the expected timing of fulure recoveries are regularly benchmarked against actual outcomes to ensure that
they remain appropriate.

lmpairment losses on assets measured at amortized cost are calculated as the difference between the carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the asset's original effective interesi rate.

Loans together with the associated allowance are written off when there is no realistic prospect of future recovery and all
collateral has been realized or has been transferred to the Development Bank. lf in a subsequent year, the amount of the
estimated impairment loss increases or decreases because of an event occurring after the impairmenl was recognized, the
previously recognized impairment loss is increased or reduced by adjusting the allowance account. lf a write off is later
recovered, the recovery is recognized in the'Other operating income'.

lmpairment of investment in equity instrument classified as fair value though other comprehensive income
Objective evidence of impairment of investment in an equity instrument is a signillcant or prolonged decline in its fair value
below its cost. lmpairment losses are recognized by reclassifying the losses accumulated in lhe fair value reserve in equity to
profit or loss. The cumulative loss that is reclassified from equity to profit or loss is the difference between the acquisition
cost, net of any principal repayment and the current fair value, less any impairment loss recognized previously in profit or
loss.

3.5 Trading Assets

lnteresl income on all trading assets are considered to be incidental to the Development Bank's trading operations and are
presented together with all other changes in fair value of trading assets and liabilities in net trading income.

lnterest expense on all trading liabilities are considered to be incidental to the Development Bank's trading operations and
are presented together with all other changes in fair value of trading assets and liabilities in net trading income.
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3.6 Derivative Assets & Derivative Liabilities

For desjgnated and qualifying fair value hedges, the cumulative change in the fair value of a hedging derivative is recognised
in the income statement in Net trading income. Meanwhile, the cumulative change in the fair value of the hedged item
attributable to the risk hedged is recorded as part of the carrying value of the hedged item in the statement of financial
position and is also recognised in the income statement in Net trading income.

lf the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised, or where the hedge no longer meets the criteria for
hedge accounting, the hedge relationship is discontinued prospectively. For hedged ilems recorded at amortised cost, the
difference between the carrying value of the hedged item on termination and the face value is amortised over the remaining
term of the original hedge using the recalculated EIR method. lf the hedged item is derecognised, the unamortised fair value
adjustment is recognised immediately in the income statement.

3.7 Property & Equipment
a) Recognltion & Measurement

Property and Equipment are recognized if it is probable that future economic benefits associated wilh the assets will flow to
the Development Bank and the cost of the asset can be reliably measured. The cost includes expenditures that are directly
attribulable lo the acquisilion of the assets. Cost of self-constructed assets includes followings:
. Cost of materials and direct labour;

' Any other cost directly attributable to bringing the assets to the working condition for their intended use; and
. Capitalized borrowing cost
Property and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment loss if any.
Neither class of the property and equipment are measured at revaluation model nor is their fair value measured al the
reporting date.

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized if it is probable that the future economic benefits from the expenditure will flow to the
entity. On-going repairs and maintenance to keep the assets in working condition are expensed as incuned.

Any gain or losses on de-remgnition of an item of property and equipment is recognized in profit or loss.

b) Capital Work in Progress

Assets in the course of construction are capitalised in the assets under capital work in progress account (CWIP). At the point
when an asset is capable of operaling at management's intended use, the cost of construction is transferred to the
appropriate caiegory of property, plant and equipment and depreciation commences. Where an obligalion (legal or
conslructive) exists to dismantle or remove an asset or reslore a site to its former condition at the end of its useful life, the
present value of the estimated cost of dismantling, removing or restoring the site is capitalized along with the cost of
acquisition or construction upon complelion and a corresponding liability is recognized.
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c) Depreciation

Property and equipment are depreciated from the date they are available for use on property on written down value method
over estimated useful lives as determined by the Management. Depreciation is recognized in profit or loss. Land is not
depreciated. Charging of depreciation is ceased from the earlier of the date from which the asset is classified as held for sale
or is derecognized.

The estimated useful lives of significant items of property and equipment for current year and comparative periods are as
follows:

Particu la rs Useful Life As per lT Act 2058

Computer and Accessories
Office
Equipment
Vehicle
Furniture Fixture Wood Office
Machinery
Furniture Fixture Metal Offlce
Lease Hold Assets

5 Years

7 Years 15%

2Olo
250/0

150/o

257o
10 years

7 Years
8 Years
8 Years
10 Years
10 Years

The capitalized value of Software Purchase and installation costs are amortized over a maximum 5 years' period or
For assets purchased/sold during the year, depreciation is provided up to the date of use on pro-rata basis.

The intangible asset with finite useful lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment
whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation
method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial year end. Changes in the
expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are accounled
for by changing the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The
amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible assel are measured as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement of profit or loss when the asset is

derecoqnised.
Certain computer software costs are capitalized and recognised as intangible assets based on materiality, accounting
prudence and signilicant benefits expected to flow therefrom for a period longer than one year.

The estimated useful lives of significant items of intangible assets for current year and comparative periods are as follows:

Class of Assets Useful Life Earlier Rate
Computer Software 5 Years 20,.,

ildf drtr6 q?tmr iY

3.8 lntangible Assets
lntangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses.

lntangible assets with indefinite useful lives are tested for impairment annually either individually or at the cash generating
unit level. Such intangibles are not amortised. The useful life of an intangible asset with an indefinite life is reviewed annually
to determine wtrether indefinite life assessment continues to be supportable. lf not, the change in the useful life assessmenl
from indefinite to finite is made on a prospective basis.



ql6rqr tr6rr +6 G{fdAg
SALAPA BIKAS BANK LIMITED 

-

Salapa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For th€ Year ended 3rst Ashad 2077

3.9 lnvestment Property

lnveslment property is the land or building or both held either for rental inmme or for capital appreciation or for both, but not
for sale in ordinary course of business and owner occupied property. The Development Bank holds investmenl property that
has been acquired through the enforcemenl of security over the loan and advances.

lnvestment properties are measured initially at cost, including lransaclion costs. The carrying amount includes the cost of
replacing part of an existing investment property at the time that mst is incurred. lf the recognition criteia are met; and
excludes the costs of day{o-day servicing of an inveslmenl property. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties
are slated at fair value, which reflects market conditions at the reporting date. Gains or losses arising from changes in lhe
fair values of investment properties are included in the income statement in the year in which they arise. lnvestment property
which initially measured at cost and subsequently at Cost Model. Accordingly, such properties are subsequently measured at
cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss if any.

Fair values are evaluated annually by an accredited external, independent valuer.

lnvestment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed of, or when the inveslment property is
permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from its disposal. Any gains or losses on the
retirement or disposal of an investment property are recognised in the income staotement in the year of retirement or
disposal.

3.'10 lncome Tax

The Company is subject to tax laws of Nepal. lncome Taxes have been calculated as per the provisions of the lncome Tax
Act, 2058. Defened tax is recorded on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts, at the rates that have been enacted or substantively enacled at the reporting date. The ultimate realisation
of deferred tax assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable profits during the periods in wtrich those temporary
differences and tax law carry-forwalds become deductible. The company considers the expecled reversal of deferred tax
liabilities and projected future taxable income making this assessment. The amounl of the deferred tax assets considered
realisable, however, could be reduced in the near term if estimates of future taxable income during the carry-foMard period
are reduced.

lncome lax comprises current and deferred tax. lncome tax expense is recognised in the statement of profit and loss except
to the extent it relates to items directly recognised in equity or in other comprehensive income.

Currenl lax
Current tax is the amount of tax payable based on the taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from 'profit before tax
as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense lhat are taxable or deductible in other
years and items that are never taxable or deductible

Current income tax assets and liabililies for the current period are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or
paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted by the reporting date in the countries where the Company operates and generates taxable income.
Current income tax assets and liabilities also include adjustments for tax expected to be payable or remverable in respect of
previous periods.

ddf artrer qfrtdrd tr



Tldrqr tr6rq +6 ftile}s

- 

SALAPA BIKAS BANK LIMITED

Salapa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year ended 31st Ashad 2077

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences arising between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for
Unancial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes.

Deferred tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date and that are
expected to apply when the related deferred tax asset is realised or lhe deferred tax liability is settled. Deferred tax assets
are reviewed at each reporting date and reversed if it is no longer probable that the related tax benefits will be realised. The
measurement of deferred lax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Company
expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, carry foMard of unused tax credits and unused
tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences, and the carry foMard of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised except:

i. Where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the inilial recognition of an asset
or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the
accounling profit nor taxable profit or loss.

ii. ln respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint
ventures, deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that il is probable that the temporary differences will reverse
in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside protlt or loss. Deferred tax items are
recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets
against current income tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

6rdf drtr6 qfrtcd tq



{tcrrr 1?6ru t6'Gilfdts
SALAPA BIKAS BANK LIMITED 

-
Salapa Development Bank Limited

Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year ended 31st Ashad 2077

3-'l'l Deposits, debt securities issued and subordinated liabilities

Development Bank deposits consist of money placed into lhe Development Bank by its customers. These deposits are made
to deposit accounts such as fixed deposit accounts, savings accounts, margin deposit accounts, call deposit accounts and
current accounts. Details and further disclosures about deposits have been explained in Note that follows.

3-12 Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event, when
it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and when the amount can be reliably
estimated.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at
the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision
is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of lhose
cash flows (when the effect of the time value of money is material).

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third party, a
receivable is recognised as asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable
can be measured reliably.

A disclosure for contingent liabilities is made where there is;

' a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existenc€ will be confirmed only by the occurrenc€ or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain fulure events nol wholly within the conlrol of the entity; or

' present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognized because:

it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation; or

the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity.

Commitments include the amount of purchase order (net of advances) issued to parties for completion of assets.

Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each reporting period.

Provisions for onerous contracts are recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by the Company from a contract
are lower than the unavoidable crsts of meeting the future obligations under the contract.

3.'13 Revenua Recognilion

Revenue comprises of interest income, fees and commission, foreign exchange income, cards inmme, disposal income etc.
Revenue is recognized to the extent it is probable that the economic benetits will flow to the Development Bank and the
revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is not recognized during the period in lvhich its recoverability of income is not
probable. The bases of incomes recognition are as below:
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lnterest income

lnterest income is recognized in profit or loss using effective interest method. Effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts the estimated future cash payments and receipts through the expected life of financial asset or liability to the
carrying amount of the asset or liability. The calculation of effective interest rate includes all transactions cost and fee and
points paid or received that are integral part of the effective interest. The transaction costs include incremental costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of linancial assets.

lnterest inmme presented in statement of comprehensive income includes:

' lnterest income on llnancial assets measured at amortized cost calculated on an effective interest rate method. These
financial assets include loans and advances including staff loans, investment in government securities, investment in

corporate bonds, investment in NRB Bond and deposit instruments, reverse repos, inter banking lending etc.

. lnterest on investment securities measured al fair value, calculated on effective interest rate.

. lncome on discounted instruments like bills purchased, documents negotiation is recognized over the period of discounting
on accrual basis using effective interest rate.

lnterest income on all lrading assets are considered to be incidental to the Development Bank's trading operations and are
presented together with all other changes in fair value of trading assets and liabilities in net trading income.

Fee and commission income

Fees and commission income that are integral to the effective interest rate on a financial asset are included in measurement
of effective inlerest rate. Other fees and commission income including management fee, service charges, syndication fee,
forex transaction commission, commission of issue of letter of credit and guarantee are recognized as the related services
are performed. When the loan commitment is not utilized to the extent of approved limit, the related commitment fees are
recognized on undrawn amount on straight line basis over the period of commitment.

Dividend income
Dividend on investment in resident company is recognized when the right to receive payment is established. Dividend
income are presented in net trading income, net income from other financial instrumenls at fair value through profit or loss or
olher revenue based on the underlying classification of the equity instruments.

Net trading income
Results arising from trading activities include all gains and losses from changes in fair value and related interest income or
expense and dividends for rlnancial assets and financial liabilities held for trading. This includes any ineffectiveness recorded
in hedging kansactions.

Net income from other financial instrumenl at fair vatue through Proflt ot Loss

Financial assets and financial liabilities classified in this category are those that have been designated by management upon
initial recognition. Management may only designate an instrument at fair value through profit or loss upon initial recognition
when the following criteria are met, and designation is determined on an instrument-by-instrument basis:

The designataon eliminates or significantly reduces the inconsistent treatment that would otherwise arise from measuring
the assets or liabilities or recognising gains or losses on them on a different basis.

' The assets and liabilities are part ol a group of financial assets, financial liabilities or both, which are managed and their
performance evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented risk management or investment strategy.

' The llnancial instrument contains one or more embedded derivatives, which significantly modify the cash flows that would
otherwjse be required by the contract.

Financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recorded in the statement of financial positaon at
fair value. Changes in fair value are recorded in Net gain or loss on financial assets and liabilities designated at fair value
through profit or loss is recognised in statement of Profit or Loss. lnterest earned or incurred is accrued in lnterest income or
lnlerest expense, respectively, using the effective interest rate (ElR), while dividend income is recorded in other operating
income when the right to the payment has been established.
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3.14 lnterest expense
lnterest expense on all financial liabilities including deposits are recognized in profit or loss using effective inleresl rate
method. lnterest expense on all trading liabilities are considered to be incidental to the Development Bank's trading
operations and are presented together with all other changes in fair value of trading assets and liabilities in net trading
income.

3.15 Employees Benefits
a) Short Term Employee Benefib
Short term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscrunled basis and are expensed as the related service is
provided. A liability is also recognized for the amount expected to be paid under bonus required by the prevailing Bonus Act
to pay the amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably under
short term employee benefils.

Short-term employee benefits include all the following items (if payable within '12 months afler the end of the reporting
period):

wages, salaries and social security contributions;
' paid annual leave and paid sick leave;
. profit-sharing and bonuses; and
' non-monetary benefits

b) Post-Employment Benefit Plan
Post-employment benefi t plan includes followings:

i. Defined Contribution Plan

A dellned contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays a fixed contribution to a separate
entity and has no legal or constructive obligation to pay future amounts. Obligations for contributions to defined contribution
plans are recognized as personnel expense in profit or loss in the periods during lvhich the related service are rendered by
employees. Pre-paid contributions are recognized as an asset to the extent that cash refund or reduction in future payments
is available. Contributions to a defined contribution plan being due for more than 12 months after the end of the period in

which the employee render the service are discounted at their present value. The following are the defined contribution plan
provided by the Development Bank to its employees:

a) Employees Provident Fund

ln accordance with law, all employees of the Development Bank are entitled to receive benefits under the provident fund, a
defined contribution plan in which both the employee and the Development Bank contribule monthly at a pre-determined rate
(currently, 10% of the basic salary plus grades). Development Eank does not assume any future liability for provident iund
benefits other than its annual contribution.

ii, Defined Benefit Plan

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. The Development Bank's net
obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each plan by estimating the amount of future benefit
that employees have earned in return for their service in current and prior periods. That benefit is discounted to determine its
present value. Any unrecognized past service costs and the fair value of any plan assets are deducled. The discount rate is
the yield at the reporting date on high quality corporate bonds, that have maturity dates approximating the terms of the
Development Bank's obligataon and that are denominated in the currency in which the benefils are expected to be paid. The
calculation of obligation is performed annually by a qualified actuary using projected unit credit method.

The Development Bank recognizes all actuarial gains and losses arising from defined benefit plans immediately in other
comprehensive income and all expenses related to defined benelits plans in employee benellt are expensed in profit or loss.
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a) Gratuity

Development Bank provides for gratuity on accrual basis covering eligible employees in terms of Employee Service Byelaws
of the Development Bank. The plan provides for lump sum payments to vested employees al retirement or upon death while
in employment or on termination of employrnent for an amount equivalent defined days'eligible salary payable for each
mmpleted years of service.

h) Leave Salary

The employees of the Development Bank are entilled to carry forward a part of their unavailed/ unutilized leave subject to a
maximum limit. The employees can encash unavailed/ unutilized leave partially in terms of Employee Service Byelaws of the
Development Bank. The Development Bank accounts for the liability for entire accumulated outstanding leave balance on
accrual basis as per Employee Service Byelaws of the Development Bank.

c) fermina$on Benefits

Termination benefits are recognized as expense when the Development Bank is demonstrably committed, without realistic
possibility of withdrawal, lo a formal plan to provide lerminalion benefits to employees as a result of an offer made to
encourage voluntary redundancy. Termination benelits are recognized if the Development Bank has made an offer for
voluntary redundancy, it is probable lhat the offer will be accepted and the number of acceptance can be measured reliably.
lf the benefits are payable in more than l2 months after the reporting date, they are discounted to their present value.

3.16 Leases

The determination of lvfiether an arrangement is a lease, or mnlains a lease, is based on the substance of the arrangement
at the inception date and requires an assessment of whether the fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a
specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right lo use the asset, even if that right is not explicitly specified in

an arrangement.

Company as a Lessee:

Finance leases that transfer to the company substantially all of the risks and benefits incidental to ownership of the leased
item, are capitalised at the commencement of the lease at the fair value of the leased property or, if lower, at the present
value of the minimum lease payments. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease
liability so as to achieve a constant rate of inlerest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are recognised
in finance mst in the income statement.

Leased assets are depreciated over the useful life of the assel. However, if there is no reasonable certainty that the
Company will obtain olvnership by the end of the lease term, the asset is depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful
life of the asset and the lease term.

Leases that do not transfer to the company substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to ownership of the leased items
are operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the income statement on a straight-line
basis over the lease term. Where the rentals are structured solely to increase in line with expecled general inflation to
compensale for the lessor's expected inflationary cost increases, such increases are recognised in the year in which such

benellts accrue. Contingent rentals are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Company as a lessor

Leases in lvhich the Company does not transfer substantially all of the risks and benefits of ownership of the asset are
classified as operating leases. lnitial direct costs incurred in negotiating an operating lease are added to the carrying amount
of the leased asset and recognised over the lease term on lhe same bases as rental income. Contingent rents are
recognised as revenue in the period in wfiich they are earned.
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The following are the defined benefit plans provided by the Development Bank to its employees:
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Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year ended 31st Ashad 2077

3.18 Financial Guarantee and Loan Commitment

The Development Bank makes available to its customers guaranlees that may require that the Development Bank makes
payments on their behalf and enters into commitments to extend credit lines lo secure their liquidity needs. Letters of credit
and guarantees (including standby letters of credit) commit the Development Bank to make payments on behalf of customers
in the evenl of a specific acl, generally related to the import or export of goods. Such commitments expose the Oevelopment
Bank to similar risks to loans and are mitigated by the same control processes and policies.

3.20 Earnings per Share including Diluted

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profiu (loss) for the year by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profiU (loss) for the year as adjusted for dividend, interest and other
charges to expense or income (net of any attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted
average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of
equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Potential equity shares
are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity shares would decrease the net profit per share from continuing
ordinary operations. Potential dilutive equity shares are deemed to be converted as at the beginning of the period, unless
they have been issued at a later date.

There have been no transactions involving ordinary shares or potenlial ordinary shares between the reporting date and the
date of the completion of these financial statements which would require the restatement of earnings per share.

3.2'l Segment Reporting

An operating segment is a component of the Development Bank that engages in business activities from which it may earn
revenues and incur expenses, including revenues and expenses that relating to transactions with any of the Development
Bank's other components, whose operating results are reviewed by the management to make decision about resource
allocation to each segment and assess its performance. Since the Chief Operating Decision Maker monitors the activities of
the Development Bank as a whole, the Development Bank has classifled a single operating segment.

ildf drff6 qfrAcd Yl

3.17 Foreign Currency Translation

The items included in the financial statements of lhe entity are measured using the functional currency of the Company.

3.19 Share Capital and Reserves

The Development Bank classifies the capilal instruments as equity instruments or flnancial liabilities in accordance with the
substance with the contractual terms of the instruments. Equity is defined as residual interest in total assets of an entity after
deducting all its liabilities. Common shares are classified as equity of the Development Bank and distributions thereon are
presented in stalement of changes in equity.

lncremental costs directly attributable to issue of an equity instruments are deducted from the initial measurement of the
equity instruments.
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Cash and Cash Equivalent

Particulars

Note No. 4-'l

As at Ashadh 31,
2077

As at 31st Ashadh
2076

Cash in hand
Balance with B/Fls
Money at call and short notice
Other

187,425,813
41 .520.027

40.027 .081
106.794.228

Total 22E,945,839 146,821,309

'Balance with BFls includes the balance kept in Commercial Bank (Century Bank) fot the purpose of statutory liquidity reseNe amounting to
NPR.20,500,000.00 at Ashadh 31, 2077.

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank

Particulars

Note No.4.2

As at Ashadh 31,
2077

As at 3'lst Ashadh
2076

Statutory Balances with NRB.
Securities Purchased under re-sale agreement
Other deposit and receivable from NRB
Total

Placement with Eank and Financial lnstitutions

Particulars

Note No.4.3

As at Ashadh 31,
2077

As at 31st Ashadh
2076

Placements with domestic B/Fls
Placement with foreign B/Fls
Less: Allowances for lmpairment

Total

Derivative Financial lnstruments

Pa rticu lars

Note No. 4.4

As at Ashadh 31,
2077

As at 3'lst Ashadh
2076

Hold for trading
lnterest rate swap
Currency swap
Forward exchange contracl
Others
H@ld for risk management
lnterest rate swap
Currency swap
Forward exchange contract
Others
Total

ildf dflS6 qat6d Y?
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Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year ended 31st Ashad 2077

Other Trading Assets

Particulars

Note No 4.5

As at Ashadh 31,
2077

As at 3lst Ashadh
2016

Treasury Bills
Government Bonds
NRB Bonds
Domestic Corporate Bonds
Equities
Other
Total
Pledged
Non-pledqed

Loans and advances to BF/ls

Particulars

Note No. 4.6

As at Ashadh 31,
2077

As at 31st Ashadh
2076

Loans to microfinance institutions
Other
Less: Allowances for lm airment

Allowances for lmpairmenl

Particulars

Note No- 4.6.1

As at Ashadh 31,
2077

As al 31st Ashadh
2076

Balance at 1 Shrawan
lmpairmenl loss for the yeat:
Charye for lhe yeat
Recoveies/reversals
Afiount wtilten off
Balance al Asadh end

ildf drtr6 qftAcd Yt
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Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year ended 31st Ashad 2077

Loans and advances to cuslomers

Particu lars

Note No.4.7

As at Ashadh 31,
2077

As at 3'tst Ashadh
2076

Loans and advances measured at amortized cost
Less:
lmpairment allowances
Collective Allowances
lndividuel Allowences

444 .467 .191 .66 364,809,757

32,431,516
5,609,301

10,515,326
4,027,225

26 822 215 6 4BB 101

Nel amount 412,035,675 354,294,43',1
Loans and advances measured at FVTPL
Total 412,035,675 354,2S4,431

Nole 4.7-'t

As at Ashadh 3'1,

2077
As at 3'lst Ashadh

2076
Product
T€rm Loans
Overdraft
Trust receipulmport loans
Demand and other working capital Loans
Personal residential loans
Real estate loans
Margin lending loans
Hire purchase loans
Deprived sector loans
Bills purchased
Staff loans
Othe.s

185,440,680.00
91,539,090.00

'138,929,173

90,295,076

9,508.710.00
74,221,750.00

2.7',\8,975
52,389,358

7.200.755.87
71,599,034.58

7,336,601
70,993,454

Sub Total
lnterest receivable

439 51

4.957 .171

637
2.147.120

3

Grand Total 444,467,192 364,809,757

Analysis of Loans and advances. By Currency

Particulars

Note No. 4.7.2

As at Ashadh 31,
2077

As at 31st Ashadh
2076

Nepalese rupee
lndian.upee
United State dollar
Great Britain pound
Euro
Japanese yen

Chinese yen

Other

444.467.192 364.809,757

Total 444,467,192 364,809,757

ildf qrtr6 gltt@rYY
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Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year ended 3'lst Ashad 2077

Analysis of Loans and advances- By Collateral

Particulars

Note No. 4.7.3

As at Ashadh 31,
2077

As at 31st Ashadh
2076

Secl,red
i,4ovable/immovable assets
Gold and silver
Guarantee of domestic B/Fis
Government Guarantee
Guarantee of lntemational Rated bank
Collateral of export document
Collateral of fixed deposit receipt
Collateral of Govemment securities
Counter Guarantee
Personal Guarantee
Other collateral

427 ,020,704

7.200,756

353,276,590

2,041,000

7 ,345,047
Subtotal 439,510,020 362,662,637
Unsecured
lnterest Receivable 4 957 171 2 147 120
Grand Total 444,467,192 364,809,757

Note No.4.7.4

Alowances for lmpairmont
At each reporting date, the Bank has assessed whether there exists objective evidence that a financial asset or group of financial assets not
carried at fair value through profit or loss are impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired when objective evidence
demonstrates that a loss event has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset(s), and that the loss event has an impact on the future cash
flows of the asset(s)that can be estimated reliably.

Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired can include significant financial difiiculty of the borrower or issuer, default or delinquency
by a bonower, restructuring of a loan or advance by the Bank on terms that the Bank would not otherwise consider, indications that a borrower
or issuer will enter bankruptcy, the disappearance of an active market for a security, or other observable data relating to a group of assets such
as adverse changes in the payrnent status of borrowers or issueas in lhe group, or e@nomic conditions that correlate with defaults in the group.
ln addition, for an investment in an equity security, a significant or prolonged decline in its fair value below its cost is objective evidence of
impairment.

ln case of flnancial difflculty of the borrower, the Bank considers to reskucture loans rather than take possession of collateral. This may involve
extending the payment arrangements and agreement of new loan conditions. Ohce the terms have been renegotiated. any impairment is
measured using the original EIR as calculated before the modification of terms and the loan is no longer consadered past due. Management
continually reviews renegotiated loans to ensure that all criteria are met and that future payments are likely to occur. The loans continue to be
subject to an indivldual or collective impairment assessment, calculated using the loan's original ElR.

l. Use of Carve Outs for Financial Assets
a. For lmpaiment Calculation
An entity shall assess at the end of each reporting period whether there is any objective evidence that a financial asset or group of financial
assets measured al amortised cost is impaired. lI any such evidence exists, the entity shall apply paragraph 63 of NAS 39i Financial
lnstruments: Recognition and Measurement, to determine the amount of any impairment loss unless the entity is bank or financial instjhrtions
registered as per Bank and Financial lnstitrJtions Act, 2073. Bank and Financial lnstitutions shall measure impairmenl loss on loan and
advances as higher of amount derived as per prudential norms prescribed by Nepal Rastra Bank and amount determined as per paragraph 63.
However, bank and financial institutions shall apply paragraph 63 of NAS 39r Financial lnstruments: Recognition and Measurement to determine
the amount of imoairment loss on financial assets other than loan and advances.

b, For UEing Effective lnterest rate

During the reporting period Bank has used the exemption for not calculating lnterest lncome usang Effective lnterest Rate (ElR) as Bank has
considered such calculation to be impracticable. Accordingly Bank has used Normal interest rate to charge interest income.

c. lnterest calculation on lmpaired Loan and advancgs

NAS 39 requires when a flnancial asset or a group of similar financial assets has been wrjtten down as a result of an impairment loss, interest
income as thereafter recognised using the rate of interest used to discounl the future cash flows for the pu.pose of measuring the impairment
loss. However the bank has charged interest income by applying the Normal interest rate to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset
unless the flnancialasset is written off either padially or fully.

ddf drtr6 qfitcd Y{
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Salapa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year ended 3tst Ashad 2077

lmpairrnent of linancial assets measured at amoltized cost

The Bank considers evidence of impairment for loans and advances and investment securities measured at amortized cost at both specific
asset and collective level. The Bank first assesses individually whether objective evidence of impairment exists for flnancial assets that are
individually significant and that are nol indivjdually significant are assessed on collectively.

lf there is objective evidence on that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the
asset's carryjng amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an
allowance account and the amount of the loss is recognized in prollt or loss. lnterest income continues to be accrued on the reduced carrying
amount and is accrued using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss.

All individually signiflcant loans and advances; and investment securities measured at amortized cost found not to be specifically impaired and
those that are not individually signiflcant are collectively assessed for impairment by grouping together loans and advances with similar risk
characteristics.

All individually signiflcant loans and advances and investment securities are assessed for specific impairment. Those found not to be specifically
impaired are then collectively assessed for any impairment that has been incurred but not yet identifled. Loans and advances and held-to-
maturity investment securities that are not individually significant are collectively assessed for impairment by grouping together loans and
advances and held-to-maturity investment securities with similar risk characteristics.

lmpairment of loans and advances portfolios is based on the judgments in past experience of portfolio behaviour. ln assessing collective
impairment the Bank uses historjcal trends of the probability of default, the taming of recoveries and the amount of loss incurred, adjusted for
managemeot's judgment as to whether current economic and credit conditions are such lhat the actual losses are likely to be greater or less
than suggested by historical trends. Delault rates, loss rates and the expected timing of future recoveries are regularly benchmarked against
actual outcomes to ensure that they remain appropriate-
lmpairment losses on assets measured at amortized cost are calculated as the difference between the carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows discounted at the asset's original Normal interest rate.

Loans together with the associated allowance are written off when there is no realistic prospect of future recovery and all collateral has been
realized or has been kansferred to the Bank. lf in a subsequent year, the amount of the estimated impairment loss increases or decreases
because of an event occurring after the impairment was recognized, the previously recognized impairment loss is increased or reduced by

adjusting the allowance account.

lmpairmenl allowance for Loans and Advances

During the year, the Bank changed its accounting policy with respect to lmpairment allowance for Loans and Advanc€s. The Bank now at each
reporting date assesses whether there is objective evidence that loans and advances caried at fair value through profit or loss are impaired and
impairment provided for if impairment assessment indicates so. Loans and advances is impaired when obiective evidence demonstrates that a
loss event has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset(s), and that the loss event has an impact on the future cash flows of the asset(s)
that can be estimated reliably.

Objective evidence that loans and advances are impaired can include significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer, default or
delinquency by a bonower, restructuring ol a loan or advance by the Bank on terms that the Bank would not otherwise consider, indications that
a borrower or issuer will enter bankruptcy, the disappearance of an active market for a security, or other observable data relating to a group of
assets such as adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers or issuers in the group, or economic conditions that correlate with defaults
an the group. ln addition, for an investmenl in an equity security, a signilicant or prolonged decline in its fair value below its cost is objective
evidence of impairment.

ln case of financial difflculty of the borrower, the Bank considers to restructure loans rather than take possession oI collateral. This may involve
extending the payment arrangements and agreement of new loan conditions. Once the terms have been renegotiated, any impairment is

measured using the Normal lnterest rate as calculated before the modification of terms and the loan is no longer considered past due.
Management continually reviews renegotiated loans to ensure that all criteria are met and that future payments are likely to occur. The loans
continue to be subject to an individual or collective impairment assessment, calculated using the loan's Normal lnterest rate.

Prior to this change in policy, the Bank used to provide for impairment loss of loans and advances at 1% to 100% on the basis of classification of
loans and advances in accordance with the directives of Nepal Rastra Bank

6df crtr6 qAt6d Yq
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Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year ended 31st Ashad 2077

A. Movement of Loan Loss Provision as per NRB directive

Particulars As at Ashadh 31,
2077

As at 31st Ashadh
2076

Specilic allowance for impairmenl
Balance al Shrawan 1

lmpairment loss for the year
Charge for the year
Recoveries/reversal during the year

Exchange rate variance on foreign currency
Other Movement

6,,188,101

20,3U,114

3,560,628

2.927.473

Balance at Asadh end 26,422,215 6,488,101

Collective allowance for lmpairment
Balance at Sh,awan I
lmpairment loss for the year
Charge/(reversal) for the year
Exchange rate variance on foreign currency
Other movement

1,027,225

1,582,076

2,721,885

1,305,340

Balance at Asadh end 5,609,301 4,027,225
Total as on Ashad end 32.43't.516 10.515.326

B. IMPAIRMENT AS PER NAS 39

lndividual lmpairment
Collective lmpairment
Total lmpairment as per NAS 39

As at Ashadh 3,l,
2077

3,587,373

As at 31st Ashadh
2076

2 820 951
6.408.324

671 502
671,502

ddf dflf6 q?rtEa Y\e
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The Bank believes the new policy is preferable as il more closely aligns the accounting for these transactions with the NFRS and will aid
comparability.

Following table below show the NFRS provision under two different models:
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Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year ended 31st Ashad 2077

lnvestment securities

Particulars

Note No.4.8

As at Ashadh 31,
2077

As at 3'lst Ashadh
2076

lnvestment securities measured at amortized cost
lnvestmenl Securities measured at FVTOCI

Less Provision

Total
There is no investment securities held by Bank during the year.

lnvestmenl securilies measured at amortized cost

Parliculars

Note No.4.8.1

As at 31st AshadhAs at Ashadh 31,
2077 2075

Debt securities
Government bonds
Government treasury bills

Nepal Rastra Bank bonds

Nepal Rastra Bank deposits instruments
Other
Less: specific allowances for impairment
Total

lnvestment in equity measured at fai. value through othe. comprehensive income

Pa.ticulars

Note No.4.8.2

As at Ashadh 31,
2077

As at 3'lst Ashadh
2076

Equity instrument
Quoted equity instrument
Unquoted equity instrument
Total

lnformation relating to investment in equities

Particulars
As at Ashadh 31,

2077
As at 31st Ashadh

2076

Total

ddf drtr6 gftttqd Yq

Note No.4.8.3

lnvestment in quoted equity
lnvestment in unquoted equity
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For the Year ended 31st Ashad 2077

Cullent Tar Assels

Particulars As at Ashadh 31 2077

Note No. 4.9

As at 3'lst Ashadh 2076

Current tar assets
Current year income tax assets
Tax assets of prior pe.iods

Sub-total

Current tax Liabilities
Current year income tax liabilities
Iax Liabilities of prior periods

Sub.total

1,946.049

1,946,049

2,A2A,636

2,828,636

641,896

641,896

Total 1,946,049 2,186,739

lnvestment in Subsidiaries

Particulars As at Ashadh 3'l 2077

Note No. 4.10

As at 3'lst Ashadh 2076
nvestment tn uoted Su afles

lnvestment in Unquoted Subsidiaries
Total lnvestment

Less: lmpairment allowances
Net carrying amount

lnvestment in Quoted Subsidiaries

Particulars As al Ashadh 31 2077

Note No. 4.'10.'l

As at 3'lst Ashadh 2076
td

Shares of Rs... each

''.,..'.'.,.......,..,' Ltd
Shares of Rs... each
Total

lnvestmenl in Unquoted Subsidiaries

Pa.ticulars As at Ashadh 31 2077

Note No. 4.10.2

Ar at 3'lsl Ashadh 2076

Shares of Rs

Shares of Rs

. Ltd
each
. Ltd
each

Total

lnformation relating to subsidiaries ot the Bank
Particulars

Note No. 4.10.3

As at Ashadh 31

Percentage of Ownerchip held by the Bank
2077 As at 31st Ashadh 2076

Ltd
Total

Non controlling lnterest of the subsidiaries

Particulars

Total

As at Ashadh 31 2077

Note No. 4.'10.4

As at 31st Ashadh 2076
Equity lnterest held by NCI(%)
Profiu(Loss) allocated during the year
Accumulated balances of NCls as on Asadh end
Dividend paid to NCI

ddf drtro, qAa6d Ys,
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Salapa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year ended 3lst Ashad 2077

lnvestment in Associates Note No. 4.11

The Bank has no any associates. Thus, it does not prepare consolidated financial statement and accordingly, equity
method of accounting is not used as per Nepal Accounting Standards (NAS 28) on - lnvestment in Associates and Joint
Ventures.

Particulars
As at Ashadh 3l,

2077
As at 3lst Ashadh

2076
lnvestment in Quoted Associates
lnvestment in Unquoted Subsidiaries
Total lnvestment
Less: lmpairment allowances
Net carryinq amount

lnveslment in Quoted Associates

Particulars

Note No. 4.1'l .1

As at Ashadh 31,
2077

As at 31st Ashadh
2076

............. Lrd
Shares of Rs Each

Total

lnvestment in Unquoted Associates

Particu lars

Note No. 4.1 1.2

As at Ashadh 31,
2077

As at 31st Ashadh
2076

............. Ltd
Shares of Rs Each

Total

lnformation relating to associates of the Bank

Particulars

Note No. 4.1 1.3

As at Ashadh 31,
2077

As at 3'lst Ashadh
2076

Ltd
Ltd

Total

Particulars
As at Ashadh 31,

2077
As at 31st Ashadh

2076

Total

Ltd
Ltd

ildf aflf6 qftrtcd {o

- 

SALAPA BIKAS BANK LIMITED {lGrqrff6ru+6lailffis

Equity value of Associates Note No. 4.1 L4



SALAPA BIKAS BANK LII/ITED 

-
Salapa Development Bank Limited

Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year ended 31st Ashad 2077

lnvestment Properties

Particulars

Note No. 4.12

As at Ashadh 3'1,

2077
As at 3lst Ashadh

2076
Investment Properties measured at fair value
Balance as on Shrawan 1

Addition/Disposal during the year
Net changes in fair value during the year
Adju stmen UTra n sfe r
Nel Amount

lnvestment Properties measured at cost
Balance as on Shrawan 1

Addition/Dlsposal during the year
AdjustmenVTransfer
Accumulated impairment loss
Net Amount
Tota I

*Bank doesnot hold any kind of non-banking assets which is to be shown as lnvestment Properties as per Nepal Financial
Reporting Standards as on the reporting date.

ddf drtr6 qt?rt6d rq
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Salapa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year ended 31st Ashad 2077

Other Assets Note No. 4.16

Particulars
As at Ashadh 31,

2077
As at 31st Ashadh

2076
Assets held for sale
Other Non-Banking Assets
Bills Receivable
Accounts receivable
Accrued income
Prepayments and deposits
lncome tax deposit
Deferred Employee Expenditure
Other

Stationary Stock
Staff TDS Receivables
Other

4,475,648

17 4,729

355,197
930,862
916,396

14,466

3,510,862

192,477

1,034,903
1,637,280
't,527 ,753

98,308
11,218

Total 5,936,437 6,375,522

6df arffi6 qfrtcd rv,
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SALAPA BIKAS BANK LIMITED

Note.4.17 )lOue to Bank and financial institutions

Particulars
As at Ashadh 31,

2077
As at 31st Ashadh

2076
Money market deposits
lnterbank borrowing
Other deposits from BFls
Settlement and clearing accounts

5,280,790 5,747,340

Total 5,280,790 5,747,340

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank

Particulars

Note.4.18

As at Ashadh 31,
2077

As at 31st Ashadh
2076

Retinance from NRB
Standing liquidity facility
Lender of last report facility from NRB
Securities sold under repurchase agreement
Other payable to NRB
Total

Derivative financial instruments

Particulars

Note.4.19

As at Ashadh 31,
2077

As at 3lst Ashadh
2076

Held for trading
lnterest rate swap
Currency swap
Forward exchange contract
Others
Held for risk management
lnterest rate swap
Currency swap
Forward exchange contract
Others
Total

ildr dflfio s6r-6d rq

qrcrsr66rg+6frilffis

Salapa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year ended 31st Ashad 2077
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Salapa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year ended 31st Ashad 2077

Deposits from Customers

Particulars

Note.4.20

As at Ashadh 31,
2077

As at 31st Ashadh
2076

lnstitutions Customers:
Term deposits
Call Deposits
Current Deposits
Other

Sub total:
lndividual Customers:

Term deposits
Saving Deposits
Current Deposits
Other

Sub total:

13,329,599
27,8s8,880

2,870,980

7,482,044
31,636,210
2,635,460

44 059 459 41 753 714

122,751,950
394,684,490

6,589,200

80,7'15,860
335,660,090

3,058,220

524,025,640 4't9 ,434,170
Total 568,085,099 461,187,884

Currency wise analysis of deposits from customers

Particulars

Note.4.20-1

As at Ashadh 31,
2077

As at 3lst Ashadh
2076

Nepalese rupee
lndian rupee
United state dollar
Great Britain pound
Euro
Japanese yen
Chinese Yuan
Olher

568,085,099 461,187,884

Total 568,085,099 461,187,884

Borrowing

Particulars

Note.4.21

As at Ashadh 31,
2077

As at 3lst Ashadh
2076

Oomestic Borrowing:
Nepal Government
Other institution
Other
Sub total
Foreign Borrowing:
Foreign Bank and Financial lnstitutions
Multjlaleral Development Bank
Other instatutions
Sub total
Total

ddf dflilo qfrrtcd {\e

SALAPA BIKAS BANK LIMITED 
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SALAPA BIKAS BANK LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year ended 3lst Ashad 2077

Provisions

Particulars

Note.4.22

As at Ashadh 31,
2077

As at 31st Ashadh
2076

Provisions for redundancy
Provision for restructuring
Pending legal issues and tax litigation
Onerous contract
Other 't,162 785
Total 162 785

Rebate on lnterest (2%) as per circular issued by NRB in relation to impact of COVID-19 that has to be refunded to customer has
been provisioned. Rebate amounl has been calculated based on Loan Amount Outstanding as on Chaitra End subject to base rate
of Chaitra 2076 End.(i.e. 13.81). The same has been deducted in the lnterest lncome form Customer recognised in 4.29.

Movement in provision Note. 4.22.l

As at Ashadh 31,
2077

As at 31st Ashadh
2076

Balance al shrawan lst
Provisions made during the year
Provisions used during the year
Provisions reversed during the year
Unwind of discount
Balance at Ashadh End

Other liabilities Note.4.23

As at Ashadh 3'1,

2077
As at 3'l st Ashadh

2076
Liability for employees defined benefit obligations
Liability for long-service Ieave
Sho({erm employee benefits
Bills payable
Creditors and Accruals
lnterest payable on deposit
lnterest payable on borrowing
Liabililies on deferred grant income
Unpaid Dividend
Liabilities under finance lease
Employee bonus payable
Olher
Liabilities under Operating Lease
TDS payables
Others

2,245,39',1
2,867,491

1.638.122
1,895,592

3,192,288

2,596,387
294,663
657,409

3,507.261

952,725
259.942

644 316 56 516
Total 10,901,557 7,993,700

ddf dflf6 qfrr-cd {c

qlarqrff6ru fuCilmts
Salapa Development Bank Limited

Diktel, Khotang

Particulars

Pa.ticula.s
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Salapa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year ended 3lst Ashad 2077

As at Ashadh 31,
2077

As at 31st Ashadh
2076

Note.4.23.1

Present value of unfunded obligations
Present value of funded obligations
Total present value of obligations
Fair value of plan assets
Present value of net obligations
Recognized llability for defined benefit obligation

PIan Assets

Particulars As at Ashadh 31,
2077

As at 31st Ashadh
2076

2,245,392

2,245,392

,,rou,in
2,241,?s2

1,638.122

1,538,122

.,,urujn
1,638,122

Note.4.23.2

Equity securities
Government bonds
Bank deposits
Other
Total

Movement in the present value ol defined benefit obligations

Particulars As at Ashadh 31,
2077

As at 3'l st Ashadh
2076

Note.4.23.3

Defined benefit obligation at shrawan lst
Actuarial (Gains) / losses
Benefit paid by the plan
Currenl service cost and interest
Past Service Cost

1,638j22
66,255

541 ,015

1 ,024,820
21 '1,368

401,934

2,245,392 1,638,'122

Movement in the fair value of plan assets Note.4.23.4

As at Ashadh 31,
2077

As at 3'lst Ashadh
2076

Fair value of plan assets at shrawan 1st
Contributions paid into the plan
Benefit paid during the year
Actuarial (losses) gains
Expected return on plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at Ashadh end

qlGilII ff6Tq +6 G{IeaS

Delined benetit obligation

The amounts r€cognised in the statements of financials positions are as follows :

Particulars

Defined benefit obliqation at Ashadh end

Particulars

Tdf ortr6 qfttcd r<,
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SALAPA BIKAS BANK LIMITED

Salapa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year ended 31st Ashad 2077

Amount recognized in profit or loss

Particulars

Note.4.23.5

As at Ashadh 31,
2077

As at 31st Ashadh
2076

Current service cost
Past Service Cost
lnterest on obligation
Expected return on plan assets

40s,686

131,329

335,368

66,566

Total s4l,0l5 401,934

Amount recognized in other comprehensive income

Particulars

Note.4.23.6

As at Ashadh 31,
2077

As at 31st Ashadh
2076

Actuarial (qain) / loss 66,255 211,368
Total 66,255 211,368

Actuarial assumptions

Particulars

Note.4.23.7

As at Ashadh 31,
2077

As ai 31si Ashadh
2076

Discount rate

Expected return on plan assets
Future salary increase
Withdrawai rate

8.00%

0.00%
7.00./"

30%

8.00%
0,00%
7.OOo/o

3olo

Debt securities issued

Particulars

Note.4.24

As at Ashadh 31,
2077

As at 31st Ashadh
2076

Debt securities issued designated at fair value through profit or loss
Debt securities issued at amortized cost
Total

Subordinated liabilities

Particulars

Note.4.25

As at Ashadh 31,
2077

As at 31st Ashadh
2076

Redeemable preference shares
lrredeemable cumulative preference shares
Other
Total

ddr dltr6 9frra6'5il qo
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Salapa Development Bank Limited

Diktel, Khotang

Share capital

Particulars

Note. 4.26

As at Ashadh 31,
2077

As at 31st Ashadh
2076

Ordinary shares
Convertible preference share(Equity component)
lrredeemable preference share(Equity component)
Perpetual debt(Equity component only)

28,000,000 28,000,000

Total 28,000,000 28,000,000

Ordinary shares Note.4.26.1

As at Ashadh 31,
2077

As at 31st Ashadh
2076

800,000,000

500,000,000

28,000,000

800,000,000

500,000,000

28,000,000

Total 28,000,000 28,000,000

Ordinary share ownership

Particulars

Note. 4.26.2

As at Ashadh 31,
2077

As at 3lst Ashadh
2076

Domestic ownership:
Nepal Government
"A" class licensed institutions
Other licensed institutions
Other institutions
Public
Other (Promoters)
Foreign ownership

28,000,000 28,000,000

Total 28,000,000 28,000,000

ddf ard6 qfitcd qt

TtErrIIff.Flif,t6cilms

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year ended 3lst Ashad 2077

Authorized capital:
8,000,000 ordinary share of Rs.100 each

lssued capital:
5,000,000 ordinary share of Rs.100 each

Subscribed and paid of capital:
280,000 ordinary share of Rs.100 each
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SALAPA BIKAS BANK LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year ended 31st Ashad 2077

List of Shareholders holding shares on and above 0.5%

S.No. Name of Shareholders Shares Held % of Shareholdinq
1

2
3
4
5
6
7
I

10
11

12
13
14
15
'16

17
18
19
20
2'l
22
23
24

'19,000

15,000
14,460
13,000
12,500
'11,300

1'1,000
11,000
11,000
10,200
10,000
10,000

1,000
9,500
9,090
9,000
8,500
8,000
8,000
7,000
7,000
6,000
6,000
5,0't 0
5,000
5,000
5,000
5,000
5,000
5,000
5,000
5,000
5,000
5,000
5,000
5,000
5,000
5,000
5,000
5,000
5,000
5,000
5,000
6,000
5,000
5,000
5,000

Manindra Rai
Dhan Prasad Rai
Nabin Rai
Sharan Kumar Rai
Kabi Kumar Rai
Tej Narayan Sainju
Nabin Kumar Rai
Umakanta ltani
Lalita Rai
Lab Kumar Rai
Tak Bahadur Tamang
Mohan Kumar Bhattarai
Sashikala Rai
Rabin Chandra Rai
Chandra Kumari Rai
Chandra Bahadur Khadka
Raj Kumar Rai
Tanka Rai
Harindra Prasad Rai
Kailash Rai
Durga Bahadur Rai
Bhalakaji Rai
Kriti Mani Rai
Asta Bahadur Chhetri
Renu Shah
Kamala Debi Rai
Gyanendra Prasad Joshi
Tej Bahadur Rai
Dil Bahadur Rai
Bishnumaya Magar
Bhogiraj Rai
Bimal Kaji Shrestha
Dhruba Raj Rajbhandari
Dornath Acharya
Gobinda Kumar Rajbhandari
lndira Joshi
NeMon Karki
Samita Rai
Sushila Udash
Bimala Rai
Chakra Bahadur Rai
Man Bhagat Chamling
Eka Raj Rai
Lata Kumari Rai
Ankeet Eikram Sthapi
Bhupen Rai
Bir Bdr Limbi

2.O50/o

1.620/0

1.56%
1.40%
1.350/0

1.220/0

1.',tgo/o

1.190/0

1.190k
1.10%
1.O80/o

1.080/.
o.110/o
1.O20/o

0.98%
0.970/o

0.92%
0.86%
0.86%
0.7syo
o.75%
0.65%
0.65%
o.540/0

0.540/0
o.540/0
o.54%
o.54yo
0.540/0
0.540k
o.54%
o.540/0

0.540/0
o.54y.
o.54%
0.540/0
o.54%
0.54v.
o.54%
o.540/0

0.540/0
o.54./"
o.54yo
0.65%
0.540/0
0.54yo
0.540/0

26

28
29
30
31

34
5i
JO

38
39
40
41

42
43
44
45
46
47

ildf qrtr6 qftrtqd qr
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Salapa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang
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Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year ended 31st Ashad 2077

List of Shareholders holding shares on and above 0.5%

S.No. Name of Shareholders Shares Held % of Shareholding
48
49
50
51
52
53
54

56

Biresh Kumar Thapa
Bishnu Bdr Rai
Cham Bdr Rai
Chunta Pun Magar
Gesara Thapa Magar
lndra Jit Thulung
Januka Thapa
Mahasur Rai
Moti Maya Rai
Nayan Kumar Rai
Nirmala Limbu
Raj Kumar Rai
Roshan Lal Amatya
Sagar Rai
Siba Kumar Rai
Umesh Chandra Limbu
Kiran Rai
Rohini Maya Rai

5,000
5,000
5,000
5,000
5,000
5,000
5,000
5,000
5,000
5,000
5,000
5,000
5,000
5,000
5,000
5,000
5,000
5,000

o.54%
o.540/"
o.54%
0.54Vo
o.54%
0.s4yo
o.54yo
0.uo/o
O.54o/o

o.54%
o.540/0

0.54v.
0.54yo
0.540/o

o.54%
o.540/0

0.54yo
0.54yo

57
58
59
60
ot
62
bJ
64
65

Note: The Percentage of shareholding has been calculated as a percentage of share capital and call in adyance.

ddf drtr6 qfrtcd qt
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Salapa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang
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SALAPA BIKAS BANK LIMITED

Salapa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year ended 31st Ashad 2077

Note. 4.27 FReserves

Particu lars
As at Ashadh 3'l,

2077
As at 31st

Ashadh 2076
Statutory General Reserve
Exchange equalization reserve
Corporate social responsibility reserve
Capital redemption reserve
Regulatory reserve
lnvestment adjustment reserve
Capital reserve
Assets revalualion reserve
Fair value reserve
Dividend equalization reserve
Actuarial gains
Special reserve
Other reserve

Staff Training Fund
Capital Adjustment Reserve
Others

3,98s,848

119,552

7,276,657

(319,256)

51,353
u,717,100

3,985,848

119.552

3,865,963

(272,878)

51,353
15,087,000

Total 75,831,254 22,836,838

4,27.1 Statutory General Reserve

Statutory General Reserve is created as per Section 44 of the Banks and Financial lnstilutions Act 2073
equivalent to 20% of the net profit earned during the year until the reserve is twice the paid-up share capital of the
Bank after which 10% of the net profit earned during the year shall be set aside as General Reserve.

Opening
Addition for the Year
Utilization during the Year
Closing as on Reporting Date

As at Ashadh 31, As at 31st
2077 Ashadh 2076

3,985,848 3,985,848

3 985 848 3 985 848

ildf dflS6 qfrrtcd qY

TlaIffff6r{+6Cilffig

Such reserve could not be expensed or transferred to other heads without prior approval of Nepal Rastra Bank.

4.27.2 Exchange Fluctuation Reserve Fund
Exchange Fluctuation Reserve is the reserve created as per Section 44 of the Banks and Financial lnstitutions
Act 2073 equivalent lo 25% of the foreign exchange gain realized on the translation of foreign currency to the
reporting currency during the year other than lndian Rupees.

such reserve could not be expensed or transferred to other heads without prior approval of Nepal Rastra Bank
other than to set off revaluation loss incurred, if any during the year.

Bank doesnot deal with any currency other than Nepalese currency, hence this reserve creation is not applicable
to the bank.
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Salapa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year ended 31st Ashad 2077

4.27.3 Corporate Social Responsibility Fund
The fund created for the purpose of corporate social responsibility by allocating profit has been presented under
this account head.

As at Ashadh 31, As at 3lst
2077 Ashadh 2076

Opening Balance 'l 19,552 'l 19,552
Expenses made during the Year (119,552)
Addition during the Year
Closing as on reporting date (31.03.2077) - 119,552

4.27.4 Regulatory Reserve

The amount that is allocated from profit or retained earnings of the Bank to this reserve as per the Directive of
NRB for the purpose of implementation of NFRSS and which has not been regarded as free for distribution of
dividend (cash as well as bonus shares) has been presented under this accounl head. The amount allocated to
this reserve includes interest income recognized but not received in cash, difference of loan loss provision as per
NRB directive and impairment on loan and advance as per NFRSs (in case lower impairment is recognized under
NFRSS). amount equal$ to deferred tax assets, actual loss recognized in olher comprehensive income, amount of
goodwill recognized under NFRSs etc.

As at Ashadh 31,
2077

3,865,963

2,810,051

554,264

As at 31st
Ashadh 2076

606,500

1,540,620

1 ,2145,966

46 379 878
276 657 J 865 963

4.27.5 lnvestment Adjustment Reserve

lnveslment Adjustment Reserve is created as per the regulatory requirement equivalent to 2o/o of investment
securities classified as available for sale which are not listed within the prescribed time except on investment on
shares specifically allowed by Nepal Rastra Bank. lt is presented within other reserve in Statement of changes in
equity-

Bank has not made any investment on shares of any company, hence not applicable.

7

ddf drtr6 qt?tca qr

Opening Reserve
Movemenl:

Accrued interest income
Fair value reserve for possible investment loss
Reserve for NBA
Deferred Tax Reserve
Bargain Purchased Gain
Actuarial Loss

Closing as on Reporting Date (31.03.2077)
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Salapa Development Bank Limited

Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year ended 31st Ashad 2077

4.27.6 Assets Revaluation Reserve

Any reserve created from revaluation of assets (such as Property & Equipment, lntangible Assets, and lnvestment
Property) has been presented under this heading. Revaluation reserves often serve as a cushion against
unexpected losses but may not be fully available to absorb unexpected losses due to the subsequent deterioration
in market values and tax consequences of revaluation.

No assets has been revalued during the reporting period, hence not applicable.

4.27.7 Fafi Value Reserve

The fair value reserve comprises the cumulative net change in the fair value of financial assets that are measured
at fair value and the changes in fair value is recognized in other comprehensive income, until the assets are
derecognized. The cumulative amount of changes in fair value of those financial assets has been presented

under this account head.

Bank has not invested in any such financial assets which requires to be measured at fair value. Hence, not

4-27-8 Acturial Gains/Losses

Any gain/llosses due the actuarial valuation of defined benefit obligations
recognised here.

Opening
Additions

Closing

( Gratutity) and Leave Encashment are

As at Ashadh 31, As at 31st
2077 Ashadh 2076

(272,877.50\ (124,919.90)
(46,378.s0) (147,957.60)

(319,256.00) (272,877 .501

ildf artr6 qfriqd qq
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Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year ended 3 l st Ashad 2077

4.27.9 Other Reserve Fund

Any reserve created with specific or non-specific purpose (except stated in above) has been presented under this
by disclosing accounting heads.

a. Staff Training & Development Fund

The fund created for the purpose of employee training by allocating 3% of employee expenses of previous year

excluding staff bonus and winding up interest cost on statf loan. The fund is utilized for the training of employees
excluding CEO.

Opening
Addition During the Year*
Expenses to be incurred in CY
Expenses During the Year

As at Ashadh 31, As at 31st
2077 Ashadh 2076

51,353
335 348

Closing as on reporting date (31.03.2077) 51,353
*No addition towards staff training and development fund has been approtion as NRB has exempted by way of
monetary policy.

b. Capital Adiustment Reserve

Capital Adjustment Reserve is the share application money received from promoters and shown here in others of
Reserve and Surplus as per direction of Nepal Rastra Bank.

51,353
(702,17s)

335,348
(283,995)

As at Ashadh 31,
2077

15,087,000
49,630,100

As at 31st
Ashadh 2076

10,916,000
4,171,000

Opening
Addition During the Year
Capitalized to Share Capital During the Year
Closing as on reporting date (31.03.2077) 64,717,100 15,087,000

ddr aflf6 q?rtffi qe

Salapa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang
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Salapa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year ended 31st Ashad 2077

Nole No. 4.28

Contingent Liabilities and Commitment

Partlculars As at Ashadh 31, 2077

(Figutes in NPR)
As at 31st Ashadh

2076
Contingent Liabilities
Undrawn and undisbursed facilities
Capilal commitment
Lease commitment
Litigation

300,000
7,624,488

300.000
7.843.077

Total 7,924,888 8,183,077

Particulars As at Ashadh 31, 2077
As at 31st Ashadh

2076
Acceptance and Documentary credit
Bills for collection
Forward exchange contracts
Guarantees
Underwriting commitments
Other commitments

300,000 300,000

Total 300,000 300,000

Note No.4.28.2
Undrawn and undisbursed facilities

Particulars As at Ashadh 31, 2077
As at 31st Ashadh

2076
Undisbursed amount of loans
Undrawn limits of overdraft
Undrawn limits of credit cards
Undrawn limits of letter of credit
Undrawn limits of guarantee

7 .624.888 7 ,A83,O77

Total 7,624,aAA 7,883,077

Note No.4.28.3
Capital commitments

Capital expenditure approved by ralevant authority of the bank but provision has not been made in financial statements
As at 3lst Ashadh

Particula6 As at Ashadh 31, 2077 2076
Capltal commitments in relation to Prope.ty and Equipment
Approved and contracted for
Approved but not contracted for
Sub Total

Capital commitments in relation to lntangible assets
Approved and contracted for
Approved but not contracted for
Sub Total

Total

ddf ortr6 ql?t6d \c
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Note No.4.28.1
Conlinqent Liabilities
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Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year ended 3'lst Ashad 2077

Nole No.4.28.4
Lease Commitments

Particulars
As at 3'lst Ashadh

2076
Oporatlng lease commitmonts
Future minimum lease payment under non cancellable operating lease. where the bank is lessee

Not later than 1 year
Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years
Later than 5 years

Sub Total
Finance lease commitments
Future minimum lease payment under non cancellable operating lease, where the bank is lessee

Not later than 1 year
Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years
Later than 5 years

Sub Total

Grand Total

Particulars As at Ashadh 31, 2077

ndf dflilo qfttcd \e,

TrGrrr 1?6rg +6 Gilffis

As at Ashadh 31, 2077

Note No.4.28.5
Litigation

As at 31st Ashadh
2076

Total
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SALAPA BIKAS BANK LIMITED

Salapa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Forthe period commencing on Shrawan 1,2076 and ending on Ashad 31, 2077
For lhe Year ended 3lst Ashad 2077

For the year ended 3'lst
Ashadh 2077

For the year ended 31st
Ashadh 2076

(Figures in NPR)

Note: 4,29lnterest income

Particulars

Cash and cash equivalents
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank
Placement with Banks and Financial lnstitutions
Loans and Advances to Bank and Financial lnstitutions
Loans and advances to customers
lnvestment securities
Loans and advances to staff
Other

66,242,979

1.300.761

51,622,568

973,489

4,862,391 3,749,950

Tolal inlerest income 72,406,131 56,346,008

lnteresl expense

Particulars
For the year ended 31st

Ashadh 2077
For the year ended 31st

Ashadh 2076
Due to Bank and Financial lnstitutions
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank
Deposits from customers
Borrowing
Debt securities issued
Subordinated liabilities
Other

2,2'16,1U

37,061,102

1 ,302,162

24,459.514

Total interest expense 39,277,236 29,761,676

ddf drtr6 qartq-6r \eo
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Salapa Development Bank Limited

Diktel, Khotang

For the period commencing on Shrawan 1, 2076 and ending on Ashad 31, 2077
For the Year ended 31st Ashad 2077

(Figures in NPR)

Fees and Commission lncome

Paniculars

Nole:4.3'l

For lhe year ended 3lst
Ashadh 2077

For the year ended 3lst
Ashadh 2076

Loan Administration fees
Service fees
Consortium fees
Commitment fees
D D,rTTlswift fees
Credit cardlATM issuance and renewal fees
Prepayment and swap fees
lnvestment banking fees
Assets management fees
Brokerage fees
Remittance fees
Commission on letter of credit
Commission on Guarantee Contracts issued
Commission on share underwriting/issued
Locker rental
Other Fees and Commission lncome

4,440,788

1 ,679,254

4,314,425

3,750

1,515,782

7 750
Total Fees and Commission lncome 6,127,792 5,833,957

Fees and commlssion expense

Particulars

Note:4.32

For the year ended 3lst
Ashadh 2077

For the year ended 3'lst
Ashadh 2076

ATM management fees
VlSAJMaster card fees
Guarantee commission
Brokerage
DD/TT/Swift fees
Remittance fees and commission
O,het Fees and Commission Expense
Registration and renewable charges

319,688
349,688

135,210
135,210

Total Fees and Commission Exgense 349,688 135,210

ddf dililo qfrtcd q
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SALAPA BIKAS BANK LIMITED

Net trading income

Pa.ticulars

Salapa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

For the period commencing on Shrawan 1, 2076 and ending on Ashad 31 , 2077
For the Year ended 3'lst Ashad 2077

(Figures in NPR)

Nole:4.33

For the year ended 31st
Ashadh 2077

For the year ended 3'lst
Ashadh 2076

Changes in fair value of trading assets
Gain/loss on disposal of trading assets
lnterest income on trading assets
Dividend income on trading assets
Gain/Loss Foreign Exchange Transaction
Other
Total Net tradinq income

Other operating income

Particulars

Note:4.34

For the year ended 31st
Ashadh 2077

For the year ended 31st
Ashadh 2076

Foreign Exchange Revaluation Gain
Gain/loss on sale of investment Securities
Fair value gain/loss on anvestment property
Fair value gain/loss on investment Securities
Dividend on equity instruments
Gain/loss on sale of property and equipment
Gain/loss on sale of investment property
Operating lease income
Gain/loss on sale of gold and silver
Locker rent
Other* 3,342,634 24 300
Total other operatinq income 3,342,634 24,300
Other income comprises of adjustment of capitalization of Fixed assets ofprevlous years

lmpairment charge/(reversal) for loan and other losses

Particulars

Note:4.35

For the year ended 3lst
Ashadh 2075

lmpairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to B/Fls
lmpairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to customer
lmpairment charge/(reversal) on financial lnvestment
lmpairment charge/(reversal) on placement with bank and linancial
institutions
lmpairment charge/(reversal) on property and equipment
lmpairment charge/(reversal) on goodwill and intangible assets

21,881,392 4,232,813

lmpairment charqe/(reversal) on investment property

Total impairment charqe/(reversal) for loan and other losses 21,881,391.65 4,232,8'13

ildf drtr6 qfrt66 et

For the year ended 3lst
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Personnel Expense

Particulars

Salapa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

For the period commencing on Shrawan 1,2076 and ending on Ashad 31 , 2077
For the Year ended 3lst Ashad 2077

(Figures in NPR)

Note:4.36

For the year ended 3'lst
Ashadh 2077

For the year ended 3lst
Ashadh 2076

Salary
Allowances
Gratuity expenses
Provident fund
Uniform
Training & Development Expense
Leave encashment
l\.4edical

lnsurance
Employees lncentive
Cash-settled share-based payments
Pension Expense
Finance expenses under NFRS
Other Expenses Relaaed to Stall

14,964,120
4,196.423

541.O14
873,438
589,940
702,175

2,173,836

679,707

s42,602

470,712
1,100
4,100Staff Recruitment Ex nseS

Sub-total 25.791.901 20,706,105
Staff Bonus
Grand Total

Other operating expense

Particulars

79'l 900.91 20 105

Note:4.37

For the year ended 3'lst
Ashadh 2077

For the year ended 3lst
Ashadh 2076

Directors'fee
Directors' expense
Auditors' remuneration
Other audit related expense
Professional and legal expense
Offi ce administration expense
Operating leaseexpense
Operating expense of anvestment properties
Corporate Social Responsibility Expense
Onerous lease provision
Other
Branch Opening Expenses
Fine and Penalties

132,040

277,775

600,000
146,340
165,416

8,633,140
2,271,900

143,000
186,44'1
282,500
143,740
274,741

3,836,960
1,604,869

273,505
109,M7
164.058

Total other operating expense 12,226,612 6,745,756

ddf dflf6 qat6d et
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12,067,916
3,374,414

401,934
639,043
698,346
283,995

1,823,039

1,071,249
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SALAPA BIKAS BANK LIMITED

Salapa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Forthe period commencing on Shrawan '1, 2076 and ending on Ashad 31,2077
For the Year ended 31st Ashad 2077

(Figures in NPR)

Office administration expense

Particulars

Note: 4.37.1

For the year ended 31st
Ashadh 2077

For the year ended 3'lst
Ashadh 2076

Water and electricity
Repair and mainlenance
Building
Vehicle
Computer and accessories
Office equipment and furniture
Other
lnsurance
Postage, telex, telephone, fax
Printing and stationery
News paper, books and journals
Advertisement
Donation
Security expense
Deposit and loan guarantee premium
Travel allowance and expense
Entertainment
Annual/special general meeting expense
Other
lntemet Expenses
Fuel Expenses
Office Expenses
Cleaning Expenses
Others*

714,657.0O
160.560.00
200.000.00

539,425
252.210
184,461

43,880.00
248,004.OO
186.134.50

'15.515.00

55,778
388,876
146,502

18,391

'173.648.00

44B.436.90

219.835.00

42.400.00

448371.12
693.538.84

1 ,076,251 .76

'106,560

425.837

580,785
321,390
595,145

3,000
207,245

5,625

3 521 907.96 5 730
8,633,1i10 3,836,960

*Others lncludes advance tax of Rs.35,18,518 excess shown in books in previous years which is reconciled with ITR and written olf in
books-

Depreciation & Amortization Note:4.38

Particulars
For the year ended 31st

Ashadh 2077
For the year ended 31st

Ashadh 2076

Depreciation on Property and Equipment
Depreciation on investment property
Amortization of intangible assets

3,180,4'17

254.250

2,065,372

194.925
Total depreciation and amortization 3,434,667 2,260,297

Non operating income

Particulars

Note:4.39

For the year ended 31st
Ashadh 2077

For the year ended 31st
Ashadh 2076

Recovery of loan written off
other income
Total non operatinq income

ildf dililo qfrtcer cY
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Salapa Development Bank Limited

Diktel, Khotang

For the period commencing on Shrawan 1, 2076 and ending on Ashad 31, 2077
For the Year ended 3'lst Ashad 2077

(Figures in NPR)

Non Operating Expense

Parliculars

Note:4.40

For the year ended 31st
Ashadh 2077

For the year ended 31st
Ashadh 2076

Loan Written Off
Redundancy provision
Expenses of restructuring
Other ense
Total ngn operating Expenses

lncome tax expense

Particulars

Note:4.41

For lhe year ended 31st
Ashadh 2076

Currenl tax expense
Current year
Adjustment for prior years
Deferred tax expense
Origination and reversal ot temporary diferences
Changes in tax rate

641,896
641.896

(534,387.69)
(534,387.69)

(237,987)
(237.987)

R nition of lous un nized tax losses
Total income tax expense (534,387.69) 403,909

ddf dflilo qAt6a \e{

qlGilII tr6,r{+6.Gilffig

For the year ended 31st
Ashadh 2077



TlErqrff6r{+6Cilffis

- 

SALAPA BIKAS BANK LIMITED

Salapa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year ended 31st Ashad 2077

5. Disclosures & Additional lnformation

5.1 Risk Assessment P.ocedure

Crsdit Rbt
A credit risk is the risk of detauh on a debt that may aise tom a borower failing to make required payrnents. ln the first resort, the risk is that
ofthe lender and includes lost principal and interest, disruption to cash flows, and increased collection costs. Factors for the caedit risk include
Counterparty Risk, Concentralion Risk and Securitization Risk.

The Development Bank has applied following mitigates for management of Credit Risk factors:. lndependeni and on-going credit quality review
Limiting credit exposures

' Problem credit managoment system- Diversifcation of risk asset Frortfolio among several sectors and sub s€ctors of tho oconomy over a large number of customers. Deposil of boraowea in bank, cash margin and additional collateral at individual level. Proper valuation, storage, maintenance and insurance ofcollaterals.

Such mitigates are monitored by Board of Direclors, Risk Management Commitlee which is Board Level Committeo, Credit Risk Management
Department, NRB lnspection team and lntemalAudit Oeparlment ofthe Development Bank.

Uad@a Risk
Market risk is the possibility of a customer expedencing losses due to factors that affect the overall performance of the Development Bank in
which the customer is involved. Market risk is systematic risk of the finanoai market.

Factors of ma*et risk include lnterest Rate Risk, Equity Risk in Banking Book.
The Development Bank has applied following mitigates for managerhent of the Market Risk factors:
' Stress testing/simulation of market conditions
' Gap Analysis. Limiting lrading activity of instruments in the ditferent markets
- Regular review of risk management pmcesses

Regular review of Risk Toleranc€ and appetite limit.
' Measurement of Equity pric€ shocks.- Measuremont of lnterest Rate Shocks
Such mitigates are monitored by Board of Directors, Risk Managemenl Committee, lntemal Audit Department.
Liquldlty Risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Development Bank may be unable to meet short term financial demands. This usually occurs due to the
inability to convert a securityor hard asset to cash without a loss of capitaland/or income in the process.

FactoG of Liquidity Risk includes Dete.ioration in qualaty of credit portfolio Concentrations in either assets or liabilities, Rapid asset growth

funded by highly volatile large deposits, A large size oI off-balance sheet exposure.

The Development Bank has applied following mitigates for the management of Liquidity Risk:. Appropriate composition of assets and liabilities. Diversifed and stable souaces offunds
' Access to inteFbank market
- Contingency funding plan for crisis situations
' Regular stress testing
' Consistent anatysis using liquidity ratios
Such mitigates are monitored by BOD, Finance and Credit Department, lntemal Audii Department.
Falr value ol Flnanclal Assets and Llabilities
Faar Value of Unancial assets and liabilities risk management includes effective portfolio management by finance department which is
monitored by 8OD, and other high level offrcials.

Financial assets and liabili

Particulars Total
Financial Assets

ash and cash uivalents 945
Due from N Rasha Eank
Loans and advances to Fls
Loans and advances to customers 467 192
lnvestment securities lo t Bonds
lnvestment securities E UI

Olher Financial assets 581 240
Total financial Assets 678 271
Fanancial Liabilities:
Due to Bank and Financial lnstitutions 5 790
Due ftom customers

er Financial Liabilities 10 557

Fai, Value
throuqh PL Amortized Cost

Fair Value
throuqh OCI

224

444,467,192

5,581,240
678,99,1,271

5,280,790
568,085,099

10,901,557
584,267,446Totalfinancial liabil 584

901
446

ddf drtr6 q?fu6d sq

228,945.839
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Risk Management Function

The Bank is exposed to various types of risks including credit, market, liquidity, operational, legal, compliance and reputation risks. The
objective of lhe risk management framework at the Bank is to ensure that various risks are understood, measured and monitored and that the
policies and procedures established to address these risks are strictly adhered to. The Eank has set up a strong control and monitoring
environment for comprehensive dsk management at all levels of operation.

Measuremont of Risks for Capital Adequacy Purpose:

Under Pillar 1 of the specific NRB guidelines, the bank cunently follows Simplitied Standardized Approach for Credit Risk, Basic lndicator
Approach for Operational Risk and Net Open Position approach for Market risk.

A. Credit Risk
Strategies and Process:

All credit related aspects are governed by Operation Manual ol Bank. These documents outline the type of products that can be offered,
customer categories, credit app.oval process and limits. These documents are approved by the Board of directors.

The branch managers have the authority to approve the credit within their permissible limits after due scrutiny of background of the promoter,

nature of buslness, turnover in the account, other financjal indicators, income, collateral and security. Loans above the authority of branch are
recommended to head omce for further decision.

Credit Risk Assessment Process

Risk Management Oepartment canies out a comprehensive credit risk assessment process that encompasses analysis of relevant
quantitative and qualitative information to ascertain credit rating of the borrower. The credit rating process involves assessment of risk
emanating from various sources such as market risk, management risk, environmental risk, financial risk and security risk taking into

consideration as much as 30 sub-parameters under each of these calegories. Credit thresholds have been set for forwarding the credit files
for risk rating before they are submitted for approval in the credil committee by the conc€med credit units.

Post Sanction Monitoringi Follow up:

B. Operatlon Risk

Operational risk is the risk of loss .esulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, people or systems, or from external events
Operational risk is inherent in the bank's business activities.

The board level committee that undertakes supervision and review of operational risk aspects are the Risk Management Committee and Audit
Committee. The board and the risk committee review the operational risk level and the mate.ial operational risk exposure. The Audit
committee supeNises audit and compliance related aspects. lnternal Audit department on the other hand canies out audit according to the
audit plan and reports findings to the audit committee.

ildr dilf6 qat6d es
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Salapa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year ended 31st Ashad 2077

The bank's main emphasis is on SME credit. Different limits of lending power have been assigned at branch level, department head level and
the credit committee level. Every aspect relating to credit such as procedure, documentation etc. is clearly defined in the Operation Manual
and the Credit Policy of the bank.

Pre-Sanction:

Concemed branch are required to obtain regular information of the business. ln case of revolving loans, the drawing power is checked
commensurate with the existing level of stocks and workjng capital checked and verified at regular interval- The credit units at the Head Office
are also required to prepare quarterly credit report to submit at higher level as a part of formal monitoring process.
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Salapa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year ended 31st Ashad 2077

Risk Arising from breakdown of lnformation and Operating System:

The bank has introduced new centralized software PUMORI lV and has improved in its MIS infrastructure in order to ensure the associated
operational rlsks being brought down to an acceptably low level.

To saleguard the probable losses resulting from system failure or natural disaster, the bank has taken following policies to minimize the risk:

a. Back up - Daily back up of all balances are taken at the end of the day. The bank is developing a system of auto back up in the near
fulure
b. Disaster Recovery Site - The bank has established disaster recovery site.

c. Validation of Entry and Password control - There is a system of maker and checker for entry validation before posting. Access authority
for data entry, update, modilication and validation has been given on the basis of levels of staffs.

d. Exception Reporting - The system creates exception report as and when required

Risk Arising from Procedural Lapses and lnternal control:

The company has defined banking procedures in the Operation Manual related to banking transactions- lnternal circulars are issued whenever
required. Reporting by branches is regular.

Corporate Governance:
NRB Guidelines with respect to Corporate Governance are duly complied wilh.
C. Market Risk
lnvestmenls

Currently the Bank has not made any investment for trading purpose. The investment in government securities have been made to hold till
maturity. The investment in equity of Iisted institutions has been held as available for sale.

Foreign Exchange

The companys policy is to maintain the net open position of convertible foreign cunency where exchange rate risk persists in matching
position.

ddf drtro, qfrrtcd sc



Salapa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year ended 31st Ashad 2077

5.2. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Bank's capilal management policies and practices support its business strategy and ensure that it is adequately capitalised to
withstand even in severe macroeconomic downtums. Salalpa Development Bank Limited is a liscened institution which provides

financaal services therefore it must comply with capital requirement of central bank 'Nepal Rastra Bank".
The Bank's capital consists of Tier I capital and Tier ll capital.

5.2.1 Qualitative disclosures

Nepal Rastra Bank has directed the Banks to develop own intemal policy, procedures and structures to manage all material risk
anherent in business lor assessing capital adequacy in relation to the risk profiles as well as strategies for maintaining capital
levels. Thjs includes basic requirements of having good governance, efficient process of managing all material risks and an
effective regime for assessing and maintaining adequate capital. The Bank has various policies approved by BODS for proper
govemance. The Bank in line with BASEL provisions.

5.2.2 Quantitative disclosures
I structure and ca Amount n '000

1,1 RISK WEIGHTEO EXPOSURES FY 207 5176
Previous Period

Risk Weighted Exposure for Credit Risk
Risk Weighted Exposure for Operational Risk

444,838.98

Risk Wei hted Ex re for Market Rask

Total Risk Wei 444 838.98
Adjustments under Pillar
SRP 6.4a (5) - ALM policies I practices are not satisfactory, add 1% of nel
interest income to RWE

SRP 6.4a (6) - Add .....% of the total deposit due to insufficient Liquid Assets

SRP 6.4a (7) - Add RWE equvalent to reciprocal of capital charge ot 2 o/o ol
gross income.
SRP 6.4a (9) - Overall risk management policies and precedures are not
satisfactory. Add 2% of RWE
SRP 6.4a (10) - Desired level of disclosure requirement has not been achieved
Add 1% of RWE
Total Risk We hted sures Bank's ad ustments of Pillar ll 838.98
1.2 APITAL Previous Period
A Core Ca erl 51 862.03

Paid up uity Share Capital 28.000.00 28,000.00

3.985.85
(19,172.07 )

15,087.00

u

3,985.85
4,789.'t8

FY 2076t77
Current Period

486,5't8.47
43,596.45

3'17.35
ures ustments of Pillar llre 530,432.27

674.23

10,608.65

5,304.32

547,019.46
Current Period

77,530.88

u'df drtr6 q1t6-d \es,
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lnedeemable Non-cumulative preference shares
Share Premium
Proposed Bonus Equity Shares
Statutory General Reserves
Retained Earnings
Un-audited cunent year cumulative profit
Capital Redemption Reserves
Capital Adjustment Reserves
Dividend Equalization Reserves
Other Free Reserve
Less: Goodwill
Less: Deferred Tax Assets
Less: Fictitious Assets
Less: lnvestment in equity of licensed Financial lnstitutions
Less: lnvestment in equity of institutions with financial interests
Less: lnvestment in equity of institutions in excess of limits
Less: lnvestments arising out of undeMriting commitments
Lessr Purchase of Land & Building in excess of limit & utilized
Less: Reciprocal crossholdings
Less: Other Deductions
Adjustments under Pillar ll
SRP 6.4a(1) -Less: Shortfall in Provision
SRP 6.4a(2)-Less: Loans & Facilities extended to related parties and restricted
lending

u,717.10

444.

)
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Salapa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year ended 3'lst Ashad 2077

B Su nta
Cumulative and/or Redeemable Preference Share
Subordinated Term Debt
Hybrid Capital Instruments
General loan loss provision
Exchange Equalization Reserves
lnvestments Adjustment Reserves
Assets Revaluation Reserves
S ecial Reserve Fund
Total Ca lal Fund land Tier I

1.3 CAPITAL ADEQUACY RATIOS
tef p to ota sk eighted Exposures (After Bank's adjustments of

Pillar ll
Tie|I Capital to Total Risk Weighted Exposures (After Bank's adjustments of
Pillar ll)

30

Previous Period

27.23

4,027.23

9.25

. Summary of lhe bank's internal approach to assess the adequacy of its capital to support current and future activilies, if
applicable:
Salapa Development Bank adopts healthy risk management framework. The bank follows lnternal Capital Adequacy Assessment
Process (ICAAP)and Risk Management Guideline while taking decision on any business. lt has always taken note of ICAAP and
has taken steps accordingly in ensuring soundness of capital position and sustainability of the business. The bank's policies and
procedures are approved by the Board of Directors and these documents provide guidance on independent identification,
measurement and management ol risks across various businesses. Bank's different committees like Audit Committee, Risk
Management Committee review the business and risks periodically.

The bank also delines risk aspects, considering domestic economic scenario, and puts in place the system to minimize and
remove such risk. The risk appetite and approach towards risk laking is well discussed in management level and board level. lt is
always aligned with the business, its return and capital. Basel disclosures have been complied with, addressing the risks and
adopting measures to minimize their impact. lncreasing complexities in risks, weakness of businesses and fast changing world
with inlense compelition pose a threat to suslainability.

Capital planning is an integral part of the bank's medium term strategic planning and annual budget formulation process. Total risk
weighted exposures for the projected level of business operations is calculated, the required capital level is projected, and a plan is

formulated to retain the required capital. The bank is well capitalized and able to maintain the required capital through internal
generation, and equally through capital markets if needed.

5,609.30

83,140.r8

Current Period

14.174/.

15.20./"

ildf ortr6 qAt6d co

11.66%

12.56%

. Capital Adequacy Ratio:
The capital adequacyratioofthebankasonAshad31,2077is15.20'andlhatofAshad31,2076was12.56%
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Notes to Financial Statements
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5.2.3
Table ofRisk Exposure atlhe reporting dates is as folloM

a) cred
2077

Cash Balance
Ealance Wilh Nepal Raska Bank
Goid
lnvestment in Nepalese Govemment Securities
AllClaims on Govemmelll of Nepal
lnveshent if Nepal Rastra Bank securties
All claims on Nepal Raslra Bank
Claims on Fore€n Govemment and Central Bank (ECA 0l)
Claims on Forcisn Govemmentand CenlralBank (ECA-2)
Claims on Foreign Govemmentand ContralBank (ECA_3)

Claims on Foreisn Govemment and Ceniral Bank (EcA-4-6)

claims on Foreiqn Govemmentand CentmlBank {ECA-7)
Claims On BlS, lMF, ECB, EC and MDB'S recognized bythe

Claims on Other l,4ultilalsml Oevelopment Banks
claims on Domestic Public Seclor Entities
claims on Public seclor Entity (ECA 0 1 )
ctaims on Publicseclor Entrty (EcA 2)
Claims on Publicsector Entity (ECA 35)
craims on Publicsector Entity (ECA 7)
claims on domeslic banks lhal meel capilal adequacy

Claims on domestic banks lhal do nol meel capitaladequacy

Claims on forcisn bank (ECA Ratins 0'1)
Claims on foreisn bank (ECA Ratinq 2)
Claims on foreisn bank (ECA Ratinq 3 6)
Claims on foreign bank (ECA Ratins 7)
Ctaims on foreign bank incorporated in SAARC rsgion operaling

with a bLffer of 1 % above lheir respective regulalory capital

Claims on Domestic Corporates
claims on Foreisn CorporBtes (ECA 0-1)
claams on Foreiqn CorDorates (ECA 2)
Claims on For€ign Como€tes (ECA 3-6)
Claims on Foreign Corporctes (ECA 7)
Resulatory Retail Portfolio (Not Overdue)
Claims fulfilling €ll cnEnon of regubnty retail excepl granularity

A, Balance Sheet Exposur€s

TOTAT

Risk Weighted

8,304.01

55,666 31

290,132.00

Claims secured by residenlial prcperties

Claims notfully secured by rcsidential propeiies
Ciaims secured bv residentral prcperties (Overdue)

Claims secured by Commercial real estale
Pasi due claims (excepl fd clsims seclred by residenlial

High Risk claims
Lendino Aqainst Securities (Bonds & Shares)
lnvestmenls in equity and other capilal inslrumenls of instilutions

lisiod in stock exchanoe
lnvest.nents in equiiy and other capilal inslrumenls of insiitutions

nor lisied in tne stock exchanoe
Staff loan secured by residenliai prcpedy
lnreesl Rece.vable/clarm o^ qovernmenl securilies
Cash in lransitand otherc:sh items ln the process of collection

141,033.27

107 90

Specific Elisible CRM

'187,425.41

41,520-03

74,22175

290.732-00

67 355.51

29.107 90

1A7 425.81

41,520.03

67 355.51

29,107 90

0%

2A%

20%

1000/0

100ya

74,221.75

290,732.OO

154%

50%
0%

20v"

100%

0%
o%
o./d
o%
o%
o%
o%
0%

2A%
50%
100%
150%

100%
100%
2a%
5a%

100%
150%

20%
50%
100%
150%

100yo
20./.
50./.
100v,
1500/0

60%
150'/o
100yo
1000/0

1507,

150ya
100y.

100ya

690.363.01 690,363.01

Risk Weight

ildf drffio' qAt6d ql
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Salapa Development Bank Limited
Diktel. Khotang

Notes lo Flnancial Statements
For lhe Yoar endad 31st Ashad 2077

5.2.3

a)

RBI ErpGUra
Tabl€ ol Risk Exposurc at th6 rEporting dates is as follows

2077

B. Otr Bllrnco Shsel Expcuro8
Rsvocabl6 Commilrnenls
Eills Und€rColleclion
Forward Exchanoe Conlract Liabilities
LC Commih€nts with Original Maturity Upto 6 monlhsdomeslic

For6iqn counteaarty (ECA Ratinq 0-1)
For6ign countomady (ECA Rating 2)
Fo.alqn counremady (ECA Rating 3€)
For6hn countsrpady (EcA Ratjng 7)
LC Colnlniunents lYith Odginal Marurity over 6 months

donEslic counterDarw
Forebn couoleQarty (ECA Ratins 0l )
Foreagn counleQarty (ECA Ratjns 2)
Folsasn c!'rnlsaarty (ECA Ratins 36)
Forehn counlerparty (ECA Ratios 7)
Bad Bond. Pe.fomance Bond and Counler guarantee domeslic

Foraon counteDa.ty (EcA Ratjng 0-1)
For8ign counleaarry (ECA Rating 2)
Foraign counteaady (EcA Rating 3s)
For6hn count€a5rty (ECA Rating 7)
UndoMriting commiunenls
Lsnding of B€nfs Secudlies or Posling of Securities as

Repurchase Asre€m€nls, Assets sale wih recours€
Advanc€ Payment Guarar{ee

Accaptanc€s and EndoEemonts
Unpaid porlion ot Partly paid shares and Sec'.rrities
lrsvoc€bls Credil commitments (short tenn)
lrevoc€ble Credil mmmitments (lonq lerm)
Claim6 on fors,gn bank hcoryoratod in SAARC reson
op€€ting with a bulf€r of 1 % abov€ lh€ir resp€clive regulalory

ottur contngenl Liabiliiies

A. aalanco Sh6er Erposures

TOTAT

150 00

1.524 98

8./t7

Specific
Eligible CRM Risk Weight

300.00

T ,624 A9 7,624.49

300.00

20%

2Ao/,

20%
50%
100%
150v.
50v.

1000/o

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
2A%
50%

104%
200%

o%
o%

100/r

201"
5Av.

100%
150%
sAyc

20v.
50v.
r00%
150%

ilv.

B) 7,924_E9 7,924.49
698,287.90 698,287.90 486

698.287.90 698.287.90 486

ddf drtr6 qfrt@r cR
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b) Operational Risk

Particulars

et nterest ncome
Commission and Oiscount lncome
Other Operating lncome
Exchange Fluctuatjon lncome
Addition/Deduction in lnterest Sus nse duri the riod
Gross income a
Alfa
Fixed Percen of Gross lncome arb

uirement for o rational risk d aveta ofc
Risk ht recr rocal of irement of 10% in times e
E uivalent Risk Ex dxeure
Pillar ll Adjustments
lf Gross lncome for the last three rs ,s ne 6.4a8

Total Credit and lnvestment (net of Specific Provision) of related month

Capital Requirement for Operational Risk (5olo of net credit and investment)

Risk Weight (reciprocal ofcapital requirement of 10%) in times

E uivalenl Risk We ure
uivalent Risk We Ex ure

c) Market Risk

Currency

a Total n Posilion
b Fixed Percenta

Ca tc e for Market Riskc
d
e

Risk Wei
uivalent Risk Wei Ex ureE

Salapa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year ended 31st Ashad 2077

,b
rect lofca ital re uirement of '10% in times

FiscalYear
Rs in'000

2075-76
26,584
5,699

24

INR
USD
GBP
EUR
THB
CHF

3 711
15%

57
60
10

43 596

'10

43 596

Relevant Open Position

634.697.29

6 697

JI
10

317,349

207 3"74 207 4-7 5

638 421
25,224 28,258

't5% 150/.

3,784 4,239

Open Position
(FCY) Exchange Rate Open Position (NRs.)

s,291.79 119.94 634.697 .29

SALAPA BIKAS BANK LIMITED 

-

20,907
3,591
87.33

23,565
4,202

69

4

ddf cflilo qftt{d qt
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SALAPA BIKAS BANK LIMiTED

Salapa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

d) Non Performing Assets (Gross and Net)

Net Amount

Restructured and Rescheduled
Sub-Standard
Doubtful
Bad

39,225,718
5,695,083

Total 80

5.2.4 Compliance with Capital Requirement
lnline with NRB Directive 1/076, the following is the status of compliance with capital requirements at Ashad end 2077

Pa.ticulars Position
Tier I ital to RWE 14.17%
Tier land ter lCa ital to RWE 15 oo/a

Paid Up Capltal
The structure of the share capital of the Bank is as follows:

Authorized capital of NPR 800,000,000 represented by 8,000,000 Ordinary Shares of NPR 100 each; and

lssued capital as of Statement of Financial Position date is NPR 500,000,000 represented by 5,000,000 Ordinary Shares oI NPR 100
each.

Paid up capital as of Statement of Financial Position date is NPR 28,000,000 represented by 280,000 Ordinary Shares of NPR '100 each
Segment Analysis

Share Application Money amounting Rs. 64,717,100/- has been received upto the repo.ting date for the increment of share capital.

Regulatory Minimum Paid Up Capital Requlrement
The Development Bank was required by the Monetary Policy 2015/16 to attain a stipulated minimum paid up capital of NPR 500 million
by mid-July 2020. As on the reporting date, the bank's paid up capital stood at Rs. 28.00 million against the requirement of Rs. 500
million.

lmpairment
Allowance

52,272,528
1'1,390,166
7,958,819

13,046,810
5,695,083
7,958,819

7',1,621,513 26,700,712

Requirement
6.0%
1't.0%

ildf drtr6 qfrrAEdqY
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Non Performing Assets

5.2,5 Compliance with external requirement

Gross Amount
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Salapa Development Bank Limited

Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year ended 31st Ashad 2077

5.6 R€lated party disclosures

The related parties of the Developmenl Banlevhich meets the definition of related parties as derined in 'NAS 24 Related Parties
Disclosure' are as follows:

i. Key Management Personnel (KtlP)

The key management personnel are those persons having authority and responsibility of planning, directing and controlling the activities
of the entity, directly or indi.ectly including any director. The key management of the Development Bank includes members of its Board of
Directors, Chief Executive Officer, and other higher level employee of the Development Bank. The name of the key management
personnel who were holding various positions in the office during the year were as follows:

Post

Tanka Rai BOD Chairman
Sharan Kumar Rai Director
Harindra Prasad Rai Director
Lab Kumar Rai Director
Chandra Bahadur Khadka Director
lshworman Rai hief Executave Officer

5.6.1 Compensation to Key Management Pe6onnel

The members of Board of Directors are entitled for meeting allowances. Salary and allowances are provided to Chief Executive Officer
and other member of Key Management Personnel (KMP). Salary and Allowances paid to the Chief Executive Officer is based on the
contract entered by the Development Bankwith him whereas compensation paid to other member of KMP are govemed by Employees
Byelaws and decisions made by management time to time in this regard. ln addition to salaries and allowances, non- cash benefits like
vehicle facility, subsidized rate employees loan, termination benefits are also provided to KMP.

The details relating to compensation paid to key management personnel (directors only) were as follows:

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
l\.4eeting Fees
Other Expenses

132,040.00 '143,000.00
'186,440.51

Total 132,040.00 329,440.51

The details relating to compensation paid to key management personnel other than directors were as follows

Particulars Amount in NPR
Short term employee benefits (including Bonus and Paid Leave) 1.450,000
Vehicle Facility
*Other Beneflts
Other long-term benefits
..Post-Employment

'Other benefits and payments includes Finance cost calculated towards subsidized loans and advances provided to staffs.
**Post employment benefit includes Provident Fund, Gratuity and Leave provision created, the bifurcation of which is not quantifiable
separately to KMPs.

5.7 Merger and acquisition
During the year the Bank has not merged with other bank and tinancial institutions

5.8 Additional Disclosure of Non-consolidated entities
Since, the bank does not have any subsidiaries, there are no such non-consolidated

ildf drfi6'9frt6d c,,o

Name of the Key Management Personnel

5.9 Proposed Distributions (Dividends and Bonus Shares)
No dividend or bonus shares have been proposed for distribution.
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Salapa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year ended 3lst Ashad 2077

5.10 Compliance with Oireclives/Circulars related to COVID-19
a) lmpact of COVID l9

Nepal had undergone nationwide lockdown from Chaitra 1'1, 2076 due to the outbreak of COVID-lg which was declared as global
pandemic by Wodd Health Organization on March 31, 2020. fhe same had hit the world's economy including the economy of Nepal.
Nepal Raslra Bank has taken unprecedenled measures to alleviate the impact of pandemic by reducing the CRR, relaxation in loan
classitication, deferement in installment and interesl payment etc.

The major relaxations provided by Bank in lane with NRB directions to curb the impact of Covid-19 pandemic in flnancial system (including
reduction/discount on interest rates) and their compliance status of bank is as under:

>>Rebate on lnterest (2%) & (10%) as per circular issued by NRB in relation to impact of COVID-19 that has to be refunded to customer
has been provisioned. Rebate amount has been calculated based on Loan Amount Outstanding as on Chaitra End subject to base rate of
Chaitra 2076 End.(i.e. 13.8'1). The same has been deducted in the lnterest lncome form Customer recognised in 4.29.

Out of total 457 files as on Chaitra end 2076, rebate on interest (2%) subject to base rate has been provisioned for 457 flles amounting to
Rs. '1 ,158,409.47 and rebate on interest (10%) has been provision for 4 files amounting to 4,375.94

Time has been extended up to Ashadh end 2077 for monthly/quarterly installments to be recovered by Chaitra end 2076. Penal charges,
penal interest etc. are not levied in respect of such delay and such loan has not been categorized in lower category on account of delay in

recovery of installment.

6rdf drlilo flAtcd cc

Had the rebate on interest (2%) been not provisioned and 10 % rebate not considered, lnterest lncome would have been increased by Rs.
1,158,409.47 and thereby increasing the net profit by approx. 732,554.80.



eilawff6T{ +6ftffis
SALAPA BIKAS BANK LII\4ITED 

-
Salapa Development Bank Limited

Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year ended 31st Ashad 2077

Out of total 457 files as on Chaitra end 2076, rebate on interest (2olo) subject to base rate has been provisioned for 457 files amounting to
Rs. 1,158,409.47 and rebate on interest (10olo) has been provision for 4 files amounting to 4,375.94

Had the rebate on interest (27o) been not provisioned and 10 % rebate not consadered, lnterest lncome would have been increased by Rs
1,158,409.47 and thereby increasing the net profit by approx. 732,554.80.

Time has been extended up to Ashadh end 2077 for monthly/quarterly installments to be recovered by Chaitra end 2076. Penal charges,
penal interest etc. are not levied in respect of such delay and such loan has not been categorized in lower category on account of delay in
recovery of installment.

ildf artr6 qfrrtcd qs,

5.10 Compliance with Oirectivss/Circulars related to COVID-i9
a) lmpact ot COVID 19

Nepal had undergone nationwide lockdown from Chaitra 11, 2076 due to the outbreak of COVID-1g which was declared as global
pandemic by World Health Organization on March 31, 2020. The same had hit the world's economy including the economy of Nepal. Nepal
Rastra Bank has taken unprecedented measures to alleviate the impact of pandemic by reducing the CRR, relaxation in loan classification,
deferement in installment and interest payment etc.

The major relaxations provided by Bank in line with NRB directions to curb the impact of Covid-'19 pandemic in financial system (including
reductjorvdiscount on interest rates) and their compliance status of bank is as under:

>>Rebate on lnterest (2%) & (10%) as per circular issued by NRB in relation to impact of COVID-1g that has to be refunded to customer
has been provisioned. Rebate amount has been calculated based on Loan Amount Outstanding as on Chaitra End subject to base rate ol
Chaitra 2076 End.(i.e. 13.81 ). The same has been deducted in the lnterest lncome form Customer recognised in 4.29.
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Salapa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes not forming part of the Financial Statements
lncome Tax Calculation F.Y. 2076-77

Operating Profit Before Tax
Add:

Depreciation as per Books
Provision for Gratuity
Provision For Leave Encahment
Repair & Maintenance (Unabsorbed)
Provision for Possible Losses
Donation
Others Disallowed Expenses
Lease Equalisation Payable

LeBs;
Dividend lncome
(Gain) / Loss on Sale of Assets
Depreciation as per lncome Tax Act
Share lssue Expesne recognised in Equity

Taxable lncome
Less: Net Loss Carried FoMarded from Previous Year
Not Taxable lncome

Provision for lncome Tax @ 30 % on Taxable lncome
Add: Computation of lnterest & Penalties

Penalty for non-f ling of Estimated Returns on Time u/s 'l'17

Penalty for non-filing of Returns on Time u/s 117
For delay in Payment of Advance tax u/s 118
For D tn nt of Tax Kartak First to till nt u/s 119

Amount
(2r,084,938)

3,434,667
607,269
971,898
250,221

3,521,908
294,663

(3,525,374\

(15,529,686)

(15,529,686)

(+)
(+)
(+)
+

Total Provision for Tax and Penal
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